
oy VIVC-O00 
OUD TELEPHONY PARTNER 

To Dt: 07.09.2022 

Manager 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex-Bandra (E) 

Mumbai — 400051 

Sub: Annual Report and Notice of 11th Annual General Meeting 

Ref: VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED, NSE Symbol-VIVO, ISIN 

No-INEOIA701014 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we enclose copy of Annual Report together 

with Notice convening the 11th Annual General Meeting of the Company on 

Thursday, the 29th September 2022 at 01.00 P.M. through Video 

Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means in terms of the Circulars of the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs and of SEBI in this regard. 

The said Annual Report together with Notice has been sent yesterday by e-mail 

to the shareholders who have registered their email ID with the 

Company/Depository Participants. The Annual Report is also available on the 

Company's website: www.vivo.ooo. 

For VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

- 1 

or 

(REETA) 
COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
M. No.: ACS-40876 

  

Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited 
Registered Address: 315, 3rd Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi 110034, India, CIN : 

U72900DL2012PTC230709 

Website: www.vivo.ooo Phone: +91-7838651690
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                                                 CCOONNTTEENNTTSS  

  

  
  CCoorrppoorraattee  IInnffoorrmmaattiioonn  

  NNoottiiccee  ooff  tthhee  1111tthh  AAnnnnuuaall  GGeenneerraall  MMeeeettiinngg  

  DDiirreeccttoorrss  RReeppoorrtt  

Annexure to Directors’ Report: 

 ANNEXURE-I:  AOC-2 – Disclosure of particulars of Contract entered    

into by the Company with Related Parties 

 ANNEXURE-II:  Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details  

pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 

 ANNEXURE-III:  MR-3 - Secretarial Audit Report 

  RReeppoorrtt  OOnn  CCoorrppoorraattee  GGoovveerrnnaannccee  

         Annexure to Corporate Governance Report: 

 ANNEXURE-IV: CFO Certificate 

 ANNEXURE-V: Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance 

 ANNEXURE-VI: Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  AAnnaallyyssiiss  

  FFiinnaanncciiaall  SSttaatteemmeennttss  

SSttaannddaalloonnee  

 Independent Auditors’ Report 

 Balance Sheet 

 Statement of Profit & Loss A/c 

 Cash Flow Statements 

 Notes to financial statements 

  

  

 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2021-22        3 

 

 

CORPORATE INFORMATION  
     

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

 Mrs. Sonia Mittal –Director 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia- Independent Director 
 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Goel - Independent Director 
 Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal - Non Executive Director 

 
 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Managing Director 
 Mrs. Reeta – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 Mr. Pawaneshwar Pathania – Chief Financial Officer 

 
 AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Dinesh Goel - Chairman 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Member 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Member  

 
 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Chairman 
 Mr. Dinesh Goel -Member 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Member  

 
 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Chairman 
 Mr. Dinesh Goel - Member 
 Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal - Member  
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS: 
 

M/s. Gaur & Associates 
(Chartered Accountants) 
107, Laxmideep Building,  

           Laxmi Nagar District Centre, 
           New Delhi- 110092 
 

 SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS: 
 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 
    1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,  
           Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys Hotel),  
           Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
 

 BANKERS: 
 
 ICICI BANK 

AM 6, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi, 110088 
 

 REGISTERED OFFICE: 
 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  
          Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 
          Telephone   : 91-7838651690 

Email: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 
Website: www.vivo.ooo 

  
 LISTED IN STOCK EXCHANGES: 

 
NSE Limited (SME Platform) 
SYMBOL: VIVO 

         ISIN: INE0IA701014 
 

 
 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF   

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Date: 29th September, 2022 
Time: 01:00 P.M 
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  

Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 

Ph: 91-7838651690, E-mail: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 

CIN: U72900DL2012PLC230709 

 

NOTICE 
                                   11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 

THURSDAY, THE 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 01:00 P.M. THROUGH 

VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO 

TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL 

BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 

315, THIRD FLOOR, HB TWIN TOWER, NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE, PITAMPURA 

DELHI 110034. 

ORDINARY BUISNESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 including audited Balance Sheet 
as on 31st March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 
on that date and report of Directors & Auditors’ thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Sonia Mittal (Holding DIN: 01710266), Director of the 
Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-
appointment. 
 

3. To appoint M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 005354C) 
(Peer Review Certificate No: 011195), as Statutory Auditor of the Company. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to give assent/dissent to the following resolution 

as Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“Act”) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and other applicable rules, if 
any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force) M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN: 005354C) (Peer Review Certificate No: 011195) be and is 
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from 
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of  Annual 
General Meeting held in the Year 2027 at a remuneration to be fixed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company, in addition to the re-imbursement of 
applicable taxes and actual out of pocket and travelling expenses incurred in 
connection with the audit and billed progressively.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, 
Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorized on behalf of 
the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, 
proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, 
applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid 
resolution along with filing of necessary E-form with the Registrar of NCT of 
Delhi & Haryana.” 
 
 
 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                         

For Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

Date: September 04, 2022                                         

Place: New Delhi                                              (Reeta)     

                                                                    Company Secretary 

                          M.NO- A-40876 
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NOTES:  

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 
closed from, Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 to Thursday, 29th September, 2022 (both 
days inclusive). 
 

1. Considering the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(“MCA”) has, vide  its circular dated January 13, 2021 read together with 
circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 (collectively 
referred to as “MCA Circulars”), permitted convening the Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM” / “Meeting”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio 
Visual Means (“OAVM”), without physical presence of the members at a common 
venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (”the Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 

Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The 
deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company 
 

2. Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), SEBI 
Circulars and MCA Circulars, the 11th AGM of the Company is being held 
through VC/OA VM on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 01.00 p.m. (IST). The 
deemed venue for the 11th AGM will be 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji 
Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034. 
 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE 
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD 

PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE 
REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN 
DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS 
AND THE SEBI CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES 
BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE 
THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM 
VENUE ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 

 
4. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102  of  the  Companies  

Act,  2013  (“Act”)  setting  out  material facts concerning the business under  
Notice,  is  annexed  hereto.  The  relevant  details,  pursuant  to  Regulation  
26(4)  and  36(3)  of  the  SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations,  2015  (“SEBI  Listing  Regulations”)  and  
Secretarial  Standard  on  General  Meetings  issued  by  the Institute of 
company Secretaries of India in respect of Director seeking appointment/re-
appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

 
5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 250 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% 
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or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account 
of first come first served basis. 
 

6. Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to 
attend the 11th AGM through VC/OA VM mode and vote electronically. Corporate 
Members intending to appoint their authorised representatives pursuant to 
Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, as the case may be, to attend the AGM through 
VC/OA VM or to vote through remote e-Voting are requested to send a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at 
cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in & 
cs@vivo.ooo. 
 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted or the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 
 

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 and January 13, 2021 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting 
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as 
the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-
voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by 
NSDL. 
 

9. In line with the MCA Circular dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 and January 13, 2021, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual 
Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. The 
Notice convening the 11th AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at www.vivo.ooo and may also be accessed from the relevant section of 
the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. The 
Notice is also available on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

10. Further, those members who have not registered their email address and in 
consequence could not be served the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-
22 and Notice of 11th Annual General Meeting, may temporarily get themselves 
registered with RTA of the Company Bigshare Services Private Limited, by 
clicking the link: www.bigshareonline.com/ForInvestor.aspx for receiving the same. 
Members are requested to support our commitment to environment protection 
by choosing to receive the Company’s communication through e-mail going 
forward.     
 
 
 

mailto:cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/ForInvestor.aspx
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11. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map of the venue of 

the Meeting is not annexed hereto. 
 
12. The Company has fixed the cut- off date of Friday, 02nd September, 2022 for 

determining the entitlement of shareholders to receive Annual Report of the 
Financial Year 2021-22. 

 
13. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of SEBI 

(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 
closed from Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 to Thursday, 29th September, 2022 
(both days inclusive). 
 

14. Members who have not registered / updated their email addresses with 
Bigshares Services Private Limited, are requested to do so for receiving all future 
communications from company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars 

etc. electronically. 
 

15. Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares 
held by them by addressing letters directly to Bigshares Services Private Limited, 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the company quoting their Folio number. 
 

16. Members are requested to notify immediately about any change in their postal 
address/ e-mail address/ bank details to their Depository Participant (DP) in 
respect of their shareholding in Demat mode and in respect of their physical 
shareholding to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. M/s 
Bigshare Services Private Ltd having its office at 302, Kushal Bazar 32-
33  Nehru Place New Delhi-11001 although 100% paid capital of the Company 
as on date of this notice is in de-mat form. 
 

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the 
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, accordingly, 
requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are 
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to the Company (although 100% of paid up capital of 

the Company is in de-mat form as on date of this notice). 
 

18. In all correspondences with the Company, members are requested to quote their 
account/folio numbers and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized 
form, they must quote their DP ID and Client ID No(s).  
 

19. Additional information, details pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the 
Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral 
part of the notice. The director has furnished the requisite declaration for his re-
appointment, confirming that he meets the criteria for re-appointment. 
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20. Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the 

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, of the 
Company, may send their queries in writing at least seven days before the 
Annual General Meeting to the Company Secretary at the registered office of the 
Company or at e-mail id: cs@vivo.ooo. 
 

21. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares in 
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in 
electronic/Demat form, the nomination form may be filed with the respective 
Depository Participant. 

 
22. Inspection: 

 

 All  the  documents  referred  to  in  the  accompanying  Notice  and Explanatory 
Statements, shall be available for inspection through  electronic  mode,  basis  

the  request  being  sent  on  cs@vivo.ooo. 

 The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of 
Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the 
Annual General Meeting. 
 

23. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due 
diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any 
member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat 
account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained 
from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 
 

24. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be 

available on the company’s website www.vivo.ooo, websites of the Stock 

Exchanges i.e. NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. 
 

25. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at 
the Meeting may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their 
registered e-mail address mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio 
number, PAN and mobile number at cs@vivo.ooo between 26/09/2022 (9.00 
a.m. IST) and 28/09/2022 (5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-
registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask 
questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the 
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 
 
 

26. In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as may be amended 
from time to time, Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Secretarial Standard on General 
Meeting issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is 
pleased to provide E-Voting facility to the Members of the Company to exercise 
their right to vote at the 11th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means 

mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
http://www.nseindia.com/
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
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(remote e-voting) in respect of the resolutions contained in this notice and the 
business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by NSDL.  
 

The facility for voting, through electronic voting system on the resolution(s) shall 

also be made available at the AGM and members attending the meeting through 

VC/OAVM who have not already cast their vote on the resolution(s) by remote e-

voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote on such resolution(s) at the 

meeting. 

 

I. The Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to 
the AGM would be entitled to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM but 
shall not be entitled to vote on such resolution(s) at the meeting. 
 

II. The Remote e-voting period commences from 9.00 a.m. on Monday, 26th 
September, 2022 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 28th 
September, 2022. During this period, the members of the company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in demat form, as on the cut-off 
date of Thursday, 22nd September, 2022 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she 
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again. 
 

III. The cut-off date for determining the eligibility of shareholders to exercise 

remote E-Voting rights and attendance at 11th Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) is Thursday 22nd September, 2022. A person, whose name is 

recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners maintained by the Depositories as on cut-off date, shall be 

entitled to avail the facility of E-Voting. A person who is not a Member as 

on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only. 

 

IV. The Board of Directors of your Company have appointed Mr. Sanjeev 

Dabas, Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for conducting the voting 

through electronic voting system or through polling paper at the AGM, in 

fair and transparent manner.  

 

V. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 
AGM will unblock the votes cast through remote E-Voting in the presence 
of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall 
submit, not later than 02 (two) working days from the conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour 
or against, if any, to the Chairman, or a person authorised by him in 
writing who shall countersign the same and declare the result of voting 
forthwith. 
 

VI. The  results  of  the  electronic  voting and Voting at AGM shall  be  

declared  to  the  Stock  Exchanges on or before 1st October 2022.  The  

results  along  with  the  Scrutinizer’s  Report,  shall  also  be  placed  on  

the website of the Company at www.vivo.ooo. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 09:00 A.M. 
and ends on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting 
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
 
E-voting Particulars: 
 

EVEN (Remote e-voting 

event Number) 

USER ID PASSWORD/PIN 

 
 

  

 
Members are requested to carefully read the instruction for E-voting before casting 
their vote. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on 26th, September, 2022 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28th, 

September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 

voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 

Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22nd September 2022, may cast 

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 

share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22nd 

September 2022. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 

in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 
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Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, 

please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web 

browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer 

or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 

to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on options available against company 

name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will 

be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 

icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 

on options available against company name or e-Voting 

service provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also 

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links 

of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL 

to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a 

link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be provided links for 

the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 

progress. 

Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to 

see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will 

be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

options available against company name or e-Voting service 

provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990  and  1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed 

to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Physical Form. Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 

system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 

ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 

the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 

account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 

shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 

your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 

in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join Annual General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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How to cast your vote electronically and join Annual General Meeting on NSDL e-

Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 

status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 

to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com with a copy marked 

to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or 

send a request to Mr. Narendra Dev/ Mr. Abhishek Mishra/ Mr. Ankur Mittal (at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 

set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 

mailto:cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

cs@vivo.ooo. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated 

Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@vivo.ooo. If you are an Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 

method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 

to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 

correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM 

ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 

above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 

otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in 

the AGM. 

 

 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 

facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for 

Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through 

the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above 

for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of 

“VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. 

You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. 

The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN 

of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID 

and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the 

same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last 

minute rush. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 

or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at cs@vivo.ooo. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 2: 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,2015 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting. 
  

 Name of Director Mrs. Sonia Mittal 

Date of Birth 27/09/1969 

DIN 01710266 

Date of 
Appointment/ Re- 
Appointment  

24/12/2016 

Type of 
Appointment 

Liable to Retire by Rotation 

Qualification DNB- Paediatrics, MBBS 

Expertise in 
specific functional 
area 

 

Directorship held in 
other companies 

1. Olympia Infocom Private Limited 
2. UC IT Managed Services Private Limited 
3. Helios Advisory Private Limited 
4. Helios Securities Private Limited 

Memberships/Chair

manships of 
Committees of 
other Companies 

NIL 

Relationship with 
other Director/s 

Wife of Mr. Sanjay Mittal 

Number of Shares 

held in the 
Company 

1 Equity Share 

  
 
 

For Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited 

          

 

 

(Reeta)     

Company Secretary 

M.NO- A-40876 

Date: September 04, 2022                                         
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Place: New Delhi                                               

 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  

Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 

Ph: 91-7838651690, E-mail: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 

CIN: U72900DL2012PLC230709 
DIRECTORS’  REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited  

 
Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the Eleventh Annual Report of the 

Company on the business and operations of the Company, together with Audited 
Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022.    

 
FINANCIAL RESULTS  
 
The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 as 
compared to the previous financial year is summarized as below:  
                                                                                                          
(Amount in Lakhs.) 

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21 

Revenue    

Revenue from operations  1282.77 1486.66 

Other Income 39.23 2.12 

Total  Income 1322.01 1488.78 

Expenditure   

Cost of Raw Material Consumed - - 

Purchase of Services 425.39 581.67 

Change in Inventories - - 

Employee Benefit Expenses 210.63 247.08 

Finance Cost 0.18 24.95 

Depreciation 0.21 0.51 

Other Expenses 58.64 183.02 
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Total Expenses 695.05 1037.24 

Profit Before Tax 626.96 451.54 

Less: Tax 159.02 132.75 

Net Profit  467.93 318.79 

 
NATURE OF BUSINESS 

 
The Company is engaged in the business of providing platform for enterprise voice and 
integration with video cloud to global telecom service providers.  

The main objects of our Company is given below: 

1. To carry on the business of all kinds in the area of Information Technology enabled 

business process outsourcing including products like call centres, training institute, 
content development, data processing, design services, geographic information system 
services, legal database, remote maintenance, payroll accounting support centre, back 
office operations support centres & website services, and to act as software designer, 
collaboration & telecom space software, developers, implementers, consultants, system 
integrators trainers, technologists and providers of software solution & products. 
 
2. To carry on the business of design, develop, rental, software selling, distribution 
,dealership, trading, importers, exporters and dealers in all kinds of computer, 
software, hardware, computer peripherals, audio visual presentation, electronic 
publishing. 
 
3. To run training institute in the computer system, programming, operation and 
system analysis, operational research, data entry and processing and to hold seminars, 
courses, business conferences in the information technologies and computers. 
 
4. To act as agents, sub agents, dealers, distributors, traders, importers, exporters of 
all kinds of software & hardware and technology related services. 
 
5. To design, develop, own, maintain and operate websites, E-Commerce solution and 
provide all kinds of services on the internet. 

 
There was no major change in the nature of the business of the Company during the 
year under review. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 
The Company’s total revenue stood at Rs. 1282.77 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2022 as 
compared to Rs. 1486.66 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2021. 
 
Your directors are seeing the headwinds in the business due to free online AC/VC 
platforms leading to fall in the revenue in future. To mitigate we are trying to develop 
alternate software hardware products/IoT platforms. 
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FUTURE PROSPECTS 
 
Your directors are seeing the headwinds in the business due to free online AC/VC 
platforms leading to fall in the revenue in future. To mitigate we are trying to develop 
alternate software hardware products/IoT platforms. 
 
RESERVES & SURPLUS 
 
The Company’s Reserve & Surplus in the year 2022 is Rs. 1190.63 Lakhs as compared 
to the previous year it was Rs. 324.15 Lakhs. 
 
No Profit was transferred to reserves. 
 
DIVIDEND  
 
The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the Share Capital of the 

Company for the period ended 31st March 2022 considering the current cash flow 
position of the Company and future funds requirement for growth of business. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposits in terms of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2014.  
 
LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 
 
Your Company is listed in NSE Limited (SME Platform). 
 
The Company was listed on NSE Limited (SME Platform) vide NSE Notice no. 
NSE/LIST/ 1472 dated December 30, 2021, effective from December 31, 2021.  
 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 
 
In conformity with the provisions of Regulation 34(2)(C) of SEBI( Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and requirements of Companies Act 

the Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2022 is forming a part of Annual 
Report. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

 
During the year the company filed for the listing of its equity shares on NSE- SME 
platform on and the company got the approval from the stock exchange. 
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
All transactions of the Company with Related Parties are in the ordinary course of 
business and at arm’s length. Information about the transactions with Related Parties 
is given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 
Form AOC – 2 pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as 
Annexure- I to this Directors’ Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 
Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments as on 31st March, 2022 are given in 
the Notes to the financial statement. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 

 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year 
under review and hence no information as per provisions of Rule 4(4) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO SWEAT EQUITY SHARE 
 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review 
and hence no information as per provisions of Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share  
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME AND 
EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME 

 
The Company has not issued any employee stock option scheme and employee stock 
purchase scheme and hence no information as provisions of Rule 12(9) of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Employee Share 
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS NOT DIRECTLY EXERCISED BY 

EMPLOYEES 
 
There are no shares held by trustees for the benefit of employees therefore, no 
disclosure under Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014 has been furnished. 
 
MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
Directors  
 
As on 31st March 2022, your Board comprises of 05 Directors which includes 01 
Managing Director, 01 Non- Executive Director, 01 Executive Director, and 02 
Independent Directors.  
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In terms of the provisions Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Sonia Mittal, Director of the Company is 
liable to retires by rotation at the ensuing 11th Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible offered him-self for reappointment. 
 
Declarations By Independent Directors 
 
In terms of Section 149 of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr Raveesh Kanaujia, 
and Mr Dinesh Kumar Goel are the Independent Directors of the Company as on date 
of this report. 
 
All Independent Directors of the Company have given requisite declarations under 
Section 149(7) of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down 
under Section 149(6) of the Act alongwith Rules framed thereunder, Regulation 16(1)(b) 
of SEBI Listing Regulations and have complied with the Code of Conduct of the 
Company as applicable to the Board of directors and Senior Managers. In terms of 
Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have 

confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or 
may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge 
their duties with an objective independent judgement and without any external 
influence. The Company has received confirmation from all the Independent Directors 
of their registration on the Independent Directors Database maintained by the Indian 
Institute of Corporate Affairs, in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess the requisite expertise 
and experience and are persons of high integrity and repute. They fulfill the conditions 
specified in the Act as well as the Rules made thereunder and are independent of the 
management. 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
In compliance with the requirements of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 
following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 
 

 Mr. Sanjay Mittal                    - Chairman and Managing Director  

 Mr. Pawaneshwar Pathania    - Chief Financial Officer  

 Mrs. Reeta                              - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS` APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and the Policy on 
remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is forming a part of Corporate 
Governance Report. 
 
It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Management 
Personnel and other employees is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2021-22        26 

 

 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors met 10 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there-
under. Directors of the Company actively participated in the meetings and contributed 
valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. 
 
Additionally, during the financial year ended December 05, 2021 the Independent 
Directors held a separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
COMMITTEES MEETINGS   
 
The Audit Committee met 03 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

The nomination and remuneration committee met 02 times during the financial year 
ended March 31, 2022. The Shareholders Grievances Committee met 02 times during 
the financial year ended March 31, 2022. Members of the Committees discussed the 
matter placed and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before. 
 
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, the Board of 
Directors hereby confirms that: 
 
1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
2.  The Directors had selected such accounting policies have been selected and 

applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company as on March 31, 2022 and of the profits of the Company for the 
year ended on that date; 

3.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care was taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

4.  The Directors has prepared annual accounts of the Company have been 
prepared on a going concern basis; 

5.   The Directors had laid down internal financial controls have been laid down to 
be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are 
adequate and were operating effectively; 

6.  The Directors had devised proper systems have been devised to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively. 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE                         
 
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance, under 
the head, ‘Audit Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings and 
functions of the Committee. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
formulated the criteria for determining the qualification, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director (the Criteria). The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee has recommended to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, as required under Section 
178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Kindly refer section on Corporate Governance, under the head, ‘Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings, functions of 
the Committee and the remuneration policy formulated by this Committee. 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 
Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the 
criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees 
and Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. 
 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. 
 
The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the 
entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the basis of performance 
evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue 

their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires. 
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 
 

The Company is not required to constitute corporate social responsibility committee 

pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, your Company was not 

required to adopt Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 
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OTHER BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
For details of other board committees viz. Shareholders/ Investors Grievance 
Committee, kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism, through a Whistle Blower Policy, 
where Directors and employees can voice their genuine concerns or grievances about 
any unethical or unacceptable business practice. A whistle-blowing mechanism not 
only helps the Company in detection of fraud, but is also used as a corporate 
governance tool leading to prevention and deterrence of misconduct. 
 
It provides direct access to the employees of the Company to approach the Compliance 
Officer or the Chairman of the Audit Committee, where necessary. The Company 
ensures that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any kind 

of unfair treatment or victimization. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at www.vivo.ooo.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy 
which aims at enhancing shareholders’ value and providing an optimum risk reward 
thereof. The risk management approach is based on a clear understanding of the 
variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and 
measurement and continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures. 
 
DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 RELATION TO THE 
CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE. 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted 
a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in 
line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under for prevention and 

redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. There is an Internal 
Complaint Committee in the Company. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the 
Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) as may be amended from time 
to time. 
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls related to financial 
statement. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weaknesses were observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. Some of the 
controls are outlined below: 

 The Company has adopted accounting policies, which are in line with the 
Accounting Standards and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013; 
 

 Changes in polices, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consultation 
with the Auditors; 

 In preparing the financial statement, judgment and estimates have been made 
based on sound policies. The basis of such judgments and estimates are 
approved by the Auditors and the Audit Committee; 

 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
 
Your Directors appreciate the significant contribution made by the employees to the 
operations of your Company during the period. 
 
The information required on particulars of employees as per Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in a separate Annexure- II to this 
Directors’ Report. 
 
As per the provisions contained in the proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the some of the aforesaid particulars are not being sent as a part of this Annual 
Report. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the 
Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company. 
 
OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is 
required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to 
sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.  
 
The Company has not received any complaint of harassment till date. 
 

ANNUAL RETURN 
 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a draft annual return in 
MGT 7 is placed on website of the Company and a link of the website where Annual 
Return is placed is https://www.vivo.ooo/investor.html 
 
 

https://www.vivo.ooo/investor.html
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in 
respect of conservation of energy, and technology absorption have not been furnished 
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under 
review.  
 
(Amount in Lakhs) 
 
Foreign Exchange Inflow:    1404.75/- 
Foreign Exchange Outflow: 3.24/- 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

A report on Corporate Governance and the certificate from the Secretarial Auditor 
regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance have been furnished 
in the Annual Report and form a part of the Annual Report. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been separately furnished in the 

Annual Report and forms a part of the Annual Report. 
 
 
AUDITORS  
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 

M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company, were appointed as Statutory Auditor of Company in Board Meeting held on 
20.05.2012 upto the date of AGM..  
 

The Audit Report given by M/s Gaur & Associates for the Financial Year 2021-22, 

forming part of this Annual Report.  
 
The Reports of Statutory Auditor do not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remarks. During the year the Statutory Auditors have not reported any matter 
under Section 143 (12), therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under the 
applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
 
As required under provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the report in 
respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out by M/s Dabas S & Co., Company 
Secretaries in Form MR-3 for the F.Y. 2021-22 is attached as Annexure- III’ which 
forms part of this Report.  
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INTERNAL AUDITORS 
 

M/s Shyam Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants, performed the duties of 
internal auditors of the Company during the F.Y. 2021-22 and their report was 
reviewed by the audit committee from time to time. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION 
 

The Directors acknowledge with appreciation, the co-operation and assistance received 
from the Government, Banks, Authorities and other Business Constituents and arcade 
during the year.  
 
The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by 
employees, customers and suppliers for their continuous support given by them to the 
Company at all levels during the period under report.  

 
Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and 
sincere thanks for the co-operation & assistance received from the shareholders. The 
Board acknowledges your confidence and continued support and looks forward for the 
same in future as well.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

 

 

 

Date: September 04, 2022                                                

Place: New Delhi                                                Sanjay Mittal)     

                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                                                                                                                     

                            DIN: 01710260 
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ANNEXURE- I 

 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into 

by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of 

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 

transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 

basis: 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Not applicable 

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Not applicable 

(e) Justification for entering into such 

contracts or arrangements or 

transactions 

Not applicable 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not applicable 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not applicable 

(h) Date on which the special 

resolution was passed in general 

meeting as required under first 

proviso to section 188: 

Not applicable 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s 

length basis: 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

UC IT Managed Services Private 

Limited 

 

(Mr. Sanjay Mittal, Director of the 
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Company is Director and 

Shareholder in UC IT Managed 

Services Private Limited.)  

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

1. Interest Income 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2021-22 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 

prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

02.08.2021 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Reeta 

 

(Mrs. Reeta is key managerial 

personnel of the company)  

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Salary 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2021-22 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

NA 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

02.08.2021 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Pawaneshwar Pathania  

 

(Mr. Pawaneshwar Pathania  is key 

managerial personnel of the 

company)  

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Salary 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2021-22 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

NA 
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(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

02.08.2021 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL 

 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Sanjay Mittal HUF 

 

 

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Rent Paid 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2021-22 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 

prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

02.08.2021 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

 

 

 

Date: September 04, 2022                                                

Place: New Delhi                                                Sanjay Mittal)     

                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                                                                                                                     

                            DIN: 01710260 
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ANNEXURE- II 

 

DISCLOSURE IN THE BOARD’S REPORT UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE ACT 

READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

Particulars of remuneration of Directors/ KMP/Employees 
 
There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits 
prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
 

Sl 
No. 

Particulars  

(i) The Ratio of the remuneration 
of each Director to the median 
remuneration of the employees 
of the Company for the 
financial year. 2021-22 
 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Total 
Remuneration 

(In Lakhs)  

Ratio to 
the 

Median 

-        - - 

-       - - 
 

(ii) The percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Director, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary in the financial year 
2021-22 

Name % of Increase 

Reeta No increase 

Pawaneshwar 
Pathania 

No increase 

 

(iii) The percentage increase in the 
median remuneration of 

employees in the financial year 
2021-22 

There was nominal increase in salary during 
the year Financial Year 2021-22 in median 

salary as compared to previous year to offset 
the inflation. 

 

(v) Average percentile increase 
already made in the salaries of 
employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the 
last financial year and its 
comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there 
are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in 

There was nominal increase in salary during 
the year Financial Year 2021-22 in median 
salary as compared to previous year to offset 
the inflation. 
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the managerial remuneration. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

(vi) It is hereby affirmed that the 
remuneration is as per the 
Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is 
affirmed that the remuneration paid to the 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
senior Management is as per the 
Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 
Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

Name Age Designat
ion 

Remuner
ation 
(Amount 
in 

Lakhs) 
P.A. 

Qualificat
ion 

Total 
Exper
ience 
(Year

s) 

Date of 
Commenceme
nt of 
Employment  

Previous 
employm
ent/ 
position 

held 
 

Rela
tive 
of 
Dire

ctor 
or 
not 
 

Reeta 31 
Years 

Company 
Secretary 

2.40 B.Com, 
CS, LL.B. 

05 
Years 

02/08/2021 - No 

Pawanes
hwar 
Pathania 

38 
Years 

Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

6.34 Msc  11 
Years 

02/08/2021 - No 

 

Note: 

1. Remuneration includes Basic Salary & Allowances. 
2. The nature of employment is regular in all the above cases. 

3. All the employees have adequate experience to discharge the responsibility 
assigned to them. 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited      

Date: September 04, 2022                                                  

Place: New Delhi                      

 

                                                                   (Sanjay Mittal) 

                                                                         Chairman & Managing Director                                   

                   DIN: 01710260 
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         ANNEXURE- III 

  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

For The Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2022 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  
rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration  

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014} 
  

To, 

The Members, 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
  

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by VIVO 

COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter called VIVO / the 

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 

and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the VIVO books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in 

my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial 

period ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and 

Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 

according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules 

made thereunder; 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2021-22        38 

 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations  and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; N.A 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition  of  

Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; N.A 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 

d. Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 

Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; N.A 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; N.A. 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, and 

dealing with client; 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; N.A. and 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; N.A. 

(vi)  Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the 

Company are being verified on the basis of periodic certificate submitted to 

the Board of Directors of the Company. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India with respect to board and general meetings. 

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read 

with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions 

of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 

subject to the following observation 

Observations: 

I report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 

proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and 

Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through were captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes of the meeting. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 

Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines and Company is in process of reviewing & strengthening the same.  

Date: 04/09/2022  

Place: New Delhi 
 For Dabas S & Co.  

(Company Secretaries) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 
Peer Review Certificate No: 2098/2022 

  

UDIN: A065138D000910950  
 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

“Annexure A” and forms an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE: A 

To, 

The Members, 
VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
  

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records, registers is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

secretarial records.  The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes 

and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 

and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about 

the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our 

examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
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6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of 

the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management 

has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 04/09/2022  

Place: New Delhi 

 For Dabas S & Co.  
(Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 

Peer Review Certificate No: 2098/2022 
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      CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
Your Company firmly believes that maintaining the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance is the implicit rule that determines a management’s ability to make sound 
decisions and to perform efficiently and ethically in the best interest of its shareholders 
and other stakeholders to create value for all. Corporate Governance clauses of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company, but the 

Company has voluntarily complied the Corporate Governance clauses. 
 

The philosophy of Corporate Governance is a principle based approach as codified in 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
encompassing the fundamentals of rights and roles of various stakeholders of 

the Company, disclosure, transparency and board responsibility. 
 

A report on Corporate Governance Compliance of your Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 is as below: 
 
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Your Company has the combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors in 
conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Company’s Board consists of Five Directors as on date of this report having 
considerable professional experience in their respective fields. Out of them two are 
Independent Directors (including woman director), two are Executive Directors 
(including Chairman) and one Non- Executive Director.  
 
As per the declarations received by the Company from each of the Directors, none of 
them are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Independent Directors of the Company are in compliance with the provisions of 
Regulation 25 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Further, disclosures have been made by the Directors regarding their 
Chairmanships/ Memberships of the mandatory Committees of the Board and that the 
same are within the maximum permissible limit as stipulated in 25 SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Board Meetings 
 
Ten Board Meetings were held during the year on 12/04/2021, 12/07/2021, 
19/07/2021, 28/07/2021, 02/08/2021, 17/09/2021, 11/10/2021, 14/12/2021, 
28/12/2021, 02/03/2022. 
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Directors’ Attendance Record and their other Directorships/ Committee 
Memberships 
 
As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors is a 
member of more than ten Board Committees (considering only Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) or Chairman of more than five Committees 
across all public limited companies (listed or unlisted) in which he/she is a Director. 
Further all Directors have informed about their Directorships, Committee 
memberships/ Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant 
details of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2022 are given below: 
 
  ATTENDANCE IN F.Y. 2021-22 No. of other Directorship and 

Committee Memberships/ 
Chairmanships held Committee held* 

Name 
of the 
director 

Category No. of 
board 
meetings 
held  

Attend
ed 

Last AGM 
held on 
30.11.2021 

Other 
Director
ship 

Committe
e 
Members
hip 

Committee 
Chairmanships 

Sanjay 
Mittal 

Chairma
n/MD 

10 10 Yes 6 2 - 

Sonia 
Mittal 

Director 10 10 Yes 3 - - 

Dharam 
Pal 
Mittal 

NED 10 10 Yes - 1  

Raveesh 
Kanauji
a 

ID 10 5 Yes 1 3 - 

Dinesh 
Kumar 
Goel 

ID 10 5 Yes - 3 - 

#PD – Promoter Director; NED – Non-Executive Director; ID – Non-Executive 
Independent Director; ED – Executive Director 
 
*In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, 
Chairmanships/Memberships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee in all Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been considered. 
 

Independent Director 
 

As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors on your Company’s 
Board: 
 
a. Are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience, in the 
opinion of the Board of Directors; 
 
b. Are not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 
c. Are not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company; 
 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2021-22        44 

 

d. have or had no material pecuniary relationship with the Company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the two 
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 
 
 
 
e. Have no relative, who has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or 
Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or 
Fifty Lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from time to time, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the 
current financial year; 
 
f. Neither themselves nor any of their relatives — 
 
A. hold or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been 
employee of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the 

three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were 
proposed to be appointed; 
 
B. are or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 
years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to be 
appointed, of – 
 
(1). a firm of Auditors or Company Secretaries in practice or Cost Auditors of the 
Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
 
(2). any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, 
its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the 
gross turnover of such firm; 
 
(iii) hold together with their relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of 
the Company; or 
 
(iv). is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit 
organisation that receives twenty five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the 
Company, any of its Promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the Company; 
 
(v). is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
Company; 
 
g. are not less than 21 years of age. 
 
The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence 
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
 
Maximum Tenure of Independent Directors 
 
In accordance with Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the current tenure of 
Independent Directors of the Company is for a term of 5 consecutive years from the 
date of their appointment. 
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Number of Independent Directorships 
 
In compliance with Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company 
do not serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. In case 
he/she is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any listed company, does not hold the 
position of Independent Director in more than three listed companies. 
 
Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors 
 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed 
on the website of the Company viz. www.vivo.ooo. 
 
Separate Meeting of Independent Director 
 
In accordance with Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company 
shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the presence of Non-Independent 

Directors and members of management. 
 
During the year under review, separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company was held on December 05, 2021. 
 
Familiarisation Program for Independent Directors 
 

The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to 
enable them to familiarize with the Company, its management and its operations so as 
to gain a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities for the purpose 
of contributing significantly towards the growth of the Company. They are given full 
opportunity to interact with senior management personnel and are provided with all 
the documents required and/or sought by them to have a good understanding of the 
Company, its business model and various operations and the industry, it is a part. The 
Policy on Familarisation Programme for Independent Directors is also available on the 
Company’s website www.vivo.ooo. 
 
Performance Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors, 
including Independent Directors 
 

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 
Regulations, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for 
performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and 
Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. The framework is monitored, 
reviewed and updated by the Board, in consultation with the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, based on need and new compliance requirements. 
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The Independent Directors had met separately on December 05, 2021 without the 
presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of management and 
discussed, inter-alia, the performance of non- Independent Directors and Board as a 
whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into 
consideration the views of executive and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors 
have been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the 
basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it determines whether to extend or 
continue their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires.  
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se 

 
None of the Directors are related to each other, except Mr. Sanjay Mittal and Mrs. 
Sonia Mittal who are related to each other. Mr. Sanjay Mittal and Mrs. Sonia Mittal are 
Husband and Wife to each other. Further Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal is the father of Mr. 
Sanjay Mittal. 
 
Remuneration Policy 

 
No remuneration was paid to Executive Directors of the Company on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company’s 
remuneration strategy is market-driven and aims at attracting and retaining high 
calibre talent. The strategy is in consonance with the existing industry practice and is 
directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements, on a 
periodical basis. 
 
Remuneration paid to Executive Directors 
 
Your Board currently comprises of One Executive Director viz. Mrs. Sonia Mittal and 
Managing Director Mr. Sanjay Mittal. 
 

Mrs. Sonia Mitta and Mr. Sanjay Mittal have not Drawn any salary for the financial 
year 2021-22. 
 
Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors 
 
No Remuneration was paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year under 
review. 
 
Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors 
 
Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal, Non-Executive Director, was holding 1 share in the Company 
during Financial Year 2021-22. 
  
It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the Company. 
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2. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

The Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March, 2021 was held on 30 

November, 2021. All the Directors had attended the meeting. 

3. CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Board has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the company. The term senior management means personnel of the 
company who are members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. 
Normally this would comprise all members of management one level below the 
executive directors, including all functional heads. The code has been circulated to all 
members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of the same has 
been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director is 
given below. 

 
I hereby confirm that: “The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board 
and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct 
for directors and senior management in respect of the financial year 2021-22” 
 

     Sd/- 
            (Sanjay Mittal) 

Chairman & Managing Director 
 
4. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as well 

as a Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices (Code), as prescribed by the SEBI 

Regulations in this regard. The Compliance Officer is responsible for monitoring 

adherence to the rules for the preservation of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, 

pre-clearance of trades, monitoring of trades and implementation of the Code for 

trading in Company’s securities, under the overall supervision of the Board. All 

Directors and employees, who could be privy to the Unpublished Price Sensitive 

Information of the Company, are governed by this Code. 

 

The Company has maintained a Structured Digital Database (SDD) pursuant to 

provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (PIT Regulations) 

 

Mrs. Reeta, Company Secretary is also appointed as Compliance Officer of the 
Company.  
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5. CFO CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Managing Director and CFO has certified to the Board of Directors, inter alia, the 
accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of internal controls for the financial 
reporting purpose as required under Clause SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March, 2022. Certification 
from CFO is annexed herewith this report, which is also forwarded to the Stock 
Exchange, where the securities of the Company are listed as a part of Annual Report. 
 

6. COMMITTEES 

Company has constituted an Audit Committee, a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Shareholder Relationship Committee. The functioning of each of these 

Committees is regulated by the specific terms of reference, roles and responsibilities 

and powers detailed in their respective Charters. 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to these Committees. 

The Minutes of the meetings of all these Committees are placed before the Board for 

discussions / noting. None of the Directors is a member of more than ten committees 

or Chairman of more than five committees across all companies in which they are 

Directors. 

Declarations regarding committee memberships / chairmanships, in other public 

companies, as on 31st March, 2022 have been received from the Directors. 

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made 
thereto and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, the ‘Audit Committee’ of the 
Board comprises of: 
 

 

Name of the Director Status Nature of 

Directorship 

Dinesh Goel Chairperson Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

Raveesh Kanaujia Member Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 

Sanjay Mittal Member Managing Director 
 
   2/3rd of the members of Audit Committee are Independent Directors. 
 
   Audit Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 
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Role of the Audit Committee:  

1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure 
of its financial information to ensure that the financial statements are 

correct, sufficient and credible.  

 
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if 

required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the 

fixation of audit fees.  
 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered 

by the statutory auditors. 150  

 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: a. Matters 

required tobe included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of 

Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. b. Changes, if any, in accounting 

policies and practices and reasons for the same. c. Major accounting entries 
involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. d. 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings. e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to 
financial statements. f. Disclosure of any related party transactions. g. 

Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.  

 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.  

 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of 
funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, 

etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 

the offer document/Draft Prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 

steps in this matter.  
 

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance 

and effectiveness of audit process.  

 
8. Approval of any transactions of the Company with Related Parties, 

including any subsequent modification thereof.  

 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.  

 

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is 
necessary.  
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11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.  

 

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal 
auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.  

 

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the 
structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the 

official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency 

of internal audit.  

 
14. Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow 

up there on.  

 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal 

auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a 

failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board.  

 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about 
the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain 

any area of concern.  

 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the 
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of 

declared dividends) and creditors.  

 
18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the 

same exists.  

 
19. Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function after assessing the 

qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.  
 

20. To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate 

actions in case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or 

Employee. 
 

21. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related 

matters.  
 

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following 

information:  
 

1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of 

operations.  
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2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit 
Committee), submitted by management.  

 

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 
statutory auditors.  

 

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.  
 

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal 

auditor shall be subject to review by the audit committee. 

 
6. Statement of deviations: 

 

a) Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, 
if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 

the offer document/Draft Prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

Powers of the Audit Committee: 

 

 Investigating any activity within its terms of reference;   
 Seeking information from any employee;   

 Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and   

 Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers 
necessary. 

 
Audit Committee Meetings 
 
In addition to the Audit Committee members, the Audit Committee meetings are 
generally attended by the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory 
Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company. The Company Secretary acts as the 

Secretary of the Audit Committee. 
 
During the year under review, the Audit Committee met at least once in each quarter 
and the maximum time gap between two Audit Committee meetings did n exceed the 
limit prescribed in Regulation 18 of the of the Listing Regulations. 
 

 
The committee met 3 times during the year on 20/09/2021, 05/12/2021, 
01/03/2022. Through VC/OAV means. 
 

Name of the 
Committee 
Member 

Meeting Details Whether 
Attended the 
Last AGM  

Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 
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Dinesh Goel 
3 3 100 Yes 

Raveesh 
Kanaujia 

3 3 100 Yes 

Sanjay Mittal 
3 3 100 Yes 

 
 
(B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company to constitute 

a ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. 

 

The Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 

 

Composition 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of two Independent Directors 

and one executive Director as follows: 

 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Raveesh Kanaujia Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Dinesh Goel Member Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

Dharam Pal Mittal Member Managing Director 
 

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board of 

Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees.  

 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent 

Directors and the Board of Directors.  

 

3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.  

 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may 

be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid 

down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and 

removal. 
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5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the 

Independent Director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation 

of Independent Directors.  

6. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any 

statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to 

by such committee. 

 

During the financial year 2021-22, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

Two times i.e. on 05.12.2021 and 30.03.2022 

 

Name of the 
Committee 
Member 

Meeting Details 

Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 

Raveesh 

Kanaujia 

2 2 100 
 

Dinesh Goel 2 2 100 
 

Dharam Pal 

Mittal 

2 2 100 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto 
and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. This policy on nomination and 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been 
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) 
and has been approved by the Board of Directors.  
 
Definitions: 
 
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for 

services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax 
Act, 1961; 
 
“Key Managerial Personnel” means: 
 

(i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a 
Whole-time Director; 

(ii) Chief Financial Officer; 
(iii) Company Secretary; and 
(iv) such other officer as may be prescribed. 

 
“Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are members 
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would 
comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and 
above, including all functional heads. 
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Objective: 
 
The objective of the policy is to ensure that 
 

 the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company 
successfully; 
 

 relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks; and 

 

 remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management 
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its 
goals. 

 
Role of the Committee: 

The role of the NRC will be the following: 
 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy 
relating to, the remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
other employees.  
 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors 
and the Board of Directors.  
 

3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors. 
 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be 
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.  
 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent 
Director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent 

Directors.  
 

6. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, 
contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such 
committee.  

 
APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

AND SENIORMANAGEMENT 
 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise 
and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior 
Management level and recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s 
Policy. 
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b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the 
position he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to 
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is 
sufficient / satisfactory for the position. 

 
c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as 

Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the 
term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of 
seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution. 

 
TERM / TENURE 
 
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 
 
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, 
Managing Director or Whole Time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. 
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

 
b) Independent Director: 
 
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 
 
No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of upto 
maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for 
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 
 
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, 
be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either 
directly or indirectly. 
 
At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number 
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed 
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent 
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or 
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior 
Management Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary. 
 
REMOVAL 
 
The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a 
Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and 
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the 
Company. 
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RETIREMENT 
 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same 
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
benefit of the Company. 
 
 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL 
 
1) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors: 

 
a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-

time Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in 
force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 
 

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such 
recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with 
regard to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 
 

2) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors: 
 
a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such 

other remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 
The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors. 
 

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for 
the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may 

be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

 
c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall 

not be eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the 
Company. 

 
d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services 

rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of 
the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions 
are satisfied: 
 
i. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the 

professional; and 
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ii. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 
qualification for the practice of that profession. 
 

e) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 
administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine 
the stock options and other share based payments to be made to Directors 
(other than Independent Directors). 

 
3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 

 
a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall 

consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

 
b) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 

administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine 
the stock options and other share based payments to be made to Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 
 

c) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to 
Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided 
from to time. 

 
d) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of 

the Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered 
appropriate. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION 
 

 The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism 
and manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as 
considered appropriate. 
 

 The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 
 

(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

This Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 
 
Composition of the Committee and category of Directors 
 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Raveesh Kanaujia Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Dinesh Goel Member Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

Sanjay Mittal Member Managing Director 
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Brief terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the 

following: 

 

1. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints.   

 

2. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval of transfer or transmission 

of shares, debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agent;  

 

3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on 

split/consolidation/renewal.  

 

4. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company.  

 

5. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
Meetings and Attendance during the year 

 
The committee met 2 times during the year on 05.12.2021, 02.03.2022 
 

Name of the 
Committee Member 

Meeting Details 

Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 

Raveesh Kanaujia 
2 2 100 

Dinesh Goel 
2 2 100 

Sanjay Mittal 
2 2 100 

 

Investor complaints 

The details of shareholders’ complaints received and disposed of during the year under 

review are as under: 

 

Nature of Investor Complaints 

- pending at the beginning of the financial 

Year 

NIL 

- received during the financial year NIL 

-disposed off during the financial year NIL 

- pending at the end of the financial year NIL 
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Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer  
 
Mrs. Reeta – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Email: cs@vivo.ooo 
 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
The detail of Last Three Annual General Meeting of the Company as follows: 

 

For F.Y. Venue Date  Day Time 

2020-
2021 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 
Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 
Delhi DL 110034 

30.11.2021 Tuesday 02.00 PM 

2019-

2020 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 

Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 
Delhi DL 110034 

21.09.2020 Monday 10.30 AM 

2018-
2019 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 
Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 
Delhi DL 110034 

30.09.2019 Monday 05.00 PM 

 
* Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs; Yes 
* Whether special resolutions were passed through postal ballots: No 
* Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballots this year: No 
 
 
8.  

 
1. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., 
transactions of the company of material nature, with its promoter, the directors 
or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential 
conflict with the interests of company at large: 
 
All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at 

arm’s length and duly approved by Audit Committee of the company. The company has 
not entered into any transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties 
which are in conflict with the interest of the company. 
 
The details of related party transactions are disclosed in Statement of Related Party 
Disclosures forming part of the Financial Statement which are integral part of Annual 
Report. 
24 
2. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed 
on the company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 
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No non-compliance was made by the Company and no penalties and strictures 
imposed on the Company the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.  
 
3. Compliance with Accounting Standards 
 
In the preparation of financial statements there is no deviation from the prescribed 
Accounting Standards. 
 
 
4. Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary  
 
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance Corporate 
Governance Clauses of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 has been obtained from Sanjeev Dabas, Practicing Company 
Secretary.  
 

9. Means of Communication 
 
Half Yearly and Annual Financial Results 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company 
furnishes the half yearly un-audited as well as annual audited Financial Results, 
(within 30 minutes of closure of the Board meeting) by online filings, to the Stock 
exchange i.e. NSE Limited. Such information has also been displayed in the ‘Investors’ 
section on the Company’s website i.e. www.vivo.ooo.  
 
Website 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company’s website 
www.vivo.ooo contains a separate section ‘INVESTOR’S CORNER’ where all the 
information needed by shareholders is available including information on Directors, 
Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Reports, Financial Results, Annual Reports, Press 
Releases and various policies of the Company. 
 
10. General Shareholder Information: 
 

1. Annual General Meeting Date: 29th September, 2022 at 01:00 P.M. through VC/ 
OAVM 
2. Financial Year: 01st April 2021 to 31st March 2022 
3. Dividend recommended for the year: NIL 
4. CUTT-OFF Date: For Voting & e-voting: 22.09.2022 
5. Listing on stock exchange: NSE Limited (SME Platform). The Company has paid the 
Annual Listing Fee within time.  
6. Market price Data (Face value of Rs. 10/-) (NSE): High/Low-  
 
NSE Limited 
 

Month  High Price Low Price 
January 2022 339.35 264.30 

February 2022 269.25 171.95 

March 2022 187.55 147 
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8. Distribution of shareholding: 
    The shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2022 is as follows. 
 
    1. Promoter & Promoter Group – 1479000 Shares – 73.40% 
    2. Public Shareholding – 536000 shares – 26.60% 
 
    TOTAL 2015000 Shares - 100.00% 
 
 
10. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: The company has executed agreements 
with National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
Limited (CDSL) for Dematerialization of shares. The 100% Equity Shares of the 
Company are in Dematerialize Form. 
 
11. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion 
instruments, conversion date and impact on equity: NIL 

 
12. Address for correspondence:  315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 IN. 
 
13. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:- Bigshare Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys 
Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
 
14. Credit Rating: As on date the Company has not obtained Credit Rating.  
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        ANNEXURE-IV 

CFO CERTIFICATION 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited 
Delhi. 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 
31st March 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 
 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

ii.   These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and    

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations; 

 
iii.  No transactions entered into by the Company during the above said period which 

are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 
 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken 
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

       
       We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee that: 
 
iv.   Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
v.   Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
vi.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
 
                                         
      (Sanjay Mittal)                      (Pawaneshwar Pathania) 
      Managing Director                                            Chief Financial Officer 
      DIN: 01710260                                                     
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date  : 20.05.2022 
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                                                                                              ANNEXURE-V 

 

 

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To, 

The Members, 
VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
  

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED during the year ended 31st 

March, 2022 as stipulated in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 of the said 

Company with the Stock Exchange. 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility 

of the management. Our examination was limited to the review of the 

procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 

compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 

nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation given to us by 

the company, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Regulations, 

as and when applicable. 
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We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Date: 04/09/2022  

Place: New Delhi 
 For Dabas S & Co.  

(Company Secretaries) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 
Peer Review Certificate No: 2098/2022 

  

UDIN: A065138D000910939  
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                                                                                                        ANNEXURE-VI 

 

 
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C  

clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

Date: 04.09.2022 

  

To, 

  

The Members, 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
315, THIRD FLOOR, HB TWIN TOWER, NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE,  

PITAMPURA NORTH DELHI 110034  

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and 

disclosures received from the Directors of VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED having CIN U72900DL2012PLC230709 and having registered office at 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi 

110034 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the 

Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the 

verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the 

portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to 

me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 

the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st 

March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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S. 

NO. 

  NAME OF DIRECTOR     DIN DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 

1. DINESH KUMAR GOEL 00677550 02/08/2021 

2. SANJAY MITTAL 01710260 24/12/2016 

3. SONIA MITTAL 01710266 24/12/2016 

4. RAVEESH KANAUJIA 06707625 02/08/2021 

5. DHARAM PAL MITTAL 06929846 20/11/2020 

  

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on 

the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate 

is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 

of the Company. 

Date: 04/09/2022  

Place: New Delhi 

 For Dabas S & Co.  

(Company Secretaries) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  
M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 

Peer Review Certificate No: 2098/2022 

  
UDIN: A065138D000910928 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 

AND 

ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

This Management Discussion and Analysis Report discusses and analyses the 

performance for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

 

INDIAN ECONOMY: 

 

This Financial Year 2021-22 was quite different for the Indian as well as global 

economy. The year was begun with a lockdown. Although this helped us to contain the 

COvid-19 pandemic upto some extent but  it significantly impacted various facets of 

the society and economy, including consumer behaviour, logistics, industrial 

production, construction activities, government earnings and overall trade activities. 

The lockdown also exacerbated unemployment and dampened consumer spending, 

which contributes to nearly half of India’s GDP. Later various initiatives undertaken by 

the government (and the Reserve Bank of India) such as the economic stimulus that 

amounted to more than 10% of the total GDP, liquidity support, lowering of interest 

rates and loan moratoriums aided a sequential revival of the economy. Consumer 

sentiment and demand witnessed a sharp recovery in the second half of the year, led 

by phased unlocking, decreasing number of infections and hopes created by the 

vaccination drive. Macro indicators such as GST collections, Index for Industrial 

Production (IIP), Purchasing Manager’s Index (PMI), steel and power demand, and 

rising auto sales showcased an improving economic trajectory in the second half of the 

year, pushing GDP growth to positive territory. A normal monsoon and reverse 

migration accelerated the semi-urban and rural economy. However, growth in urban 

India remained affected by intermittent government restrictions. We believe that post-

pandemic, the Indian economy is likely to pivot with a strong mix of structural growth 

drivers catalysing medium to long-term growth. 

 

 
OVERALL REVIEW OF OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY: 

 
The Company is engaged in the business of providing platform for enterprise voice and 
integration with video cloud to global telecom service providers. After the second wave 
of the pandemic the company is looking good and is back on track The Company 
achieved a turnover of Rs. 12.82 Crores. The operational profits have improved on 
account of optimizing all the operations of the company. 
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 
 
The global cloud telephony services industry reached US$ 17.7 Billion in valuation as 
of FY 2021. The market is projected to document a Y-o-Y expansion of nearly 17% to be 
valued at US$ 20.7 Billion in 2022. Across the 2022-2032 forecast period, the market 
is scheduled to embark on a positive trajectory, registering a CAGR of 9.5% to reach 
US$ 51.5 Billion. 
 
As industries look to migrate towards more efficient telephone operation services, 
prospects for cloud-based telephony are acquiring a concrete shape. The rapid 
transition from conventional phone lines to IP enabled telephony services is a key 
contributing factor to market growth. As per Fact.MR- a market research and 
competitive intelligence provider, the market for cloud telephony services flourished at 
an impressive 10.6% value CAGR from 2016 to 2021. 
 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
 
An increasing number of retailers today rely entirely on digital communication. They 
choose cloud-based telephony because it provides them with a highly customisable 
solution to quickly and easily deploy in branch offices. Each extension can thus be 
reached reliably at any location and on any device. Simultaneously, the cloud is the 
ideal platform for Unified Communications (UC) and data-driven marketing. Cloud-
based communication solutions also offer advantages in terms of data security and 
reliability, as the providers are generally in a better technical position than the 
company‘s own IT. 
 
But opportunities always give rise to the competition and that’s why the industry is 
becoming competitive. There are new companies coming up in this segment. Some of 
them are working at large scale. But despite the stiff competition, focus of the Company 
will remain on redemption of the available opportunities.  
 
OUTLOOK: 
 
The company is facing headwinds due to free UC Platforms available to all retail and 
enterprise customer. The fall in revenue and profitability to be addressed through new 

products developments in coming years.  
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all 
assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition 
and those transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal 
control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is 
supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by Internal 
Auditor appointed in pursuance of applicable Laws. The audit observations and 
corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to 
ensure effectiveness of the internal control system. The internal control is designed to 
ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial 
statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons. 
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please 
refer Directors’ Report in this respect. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
 
The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, 
where each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to 
developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and 
continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.  
 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
 

Statements made herein describing the Company’s expectations or predictions are 
“forward-looking statements”. The actual results may differ from those expected or 
predicted. Prime factors that may make a difference to the Company’s performance 
include market conditions, input costs, govt. regulations, economic development 
within/outside country etc. 

 
                                                     *********** 
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VINCOOO 

Vivo Collaboration 

YOUR CLOUD TELEPHONY PARTNER Solution Ltd. 
Dt: 07.09.2022 

To 

Manager 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex-Bandra (E) 

Mumbai — 400051 

Ref: VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED, NSE Symbol-VIVO, 

ISIN No-INEOIA701014 

Subject: SUBMISSION OF CLIPPINGS OF NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT IN 

RESPECT OF NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS FOR 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING AND E-VOTING INFORMATION. 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 47 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find 

enclosed herewith copies of the advertisement published by the Company in 

accordance with General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2021 of Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs regarding holding of 11th Annual General Meeting of Company 

through VC/OAVM and other required details like updation of E-mail Addresses, 

Bank Account Details And E-Voting Information in following newspaper on 06 

September 2022. 

1, Financial Express (English) 

2. Jansatta (Hindi) 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking You, 

For VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

For VIVO COLLAB RATION SOL NS LIMITED 

ee 

Director/Authorised Signatory 

(SANJAY MITTAL) 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 01710260 

Encl: As above 

  

Vivo Collaboration Solutions Ltd. 
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : U72900DL2012PTC230709 

Registered Office : 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, 

Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura. Delhi - 110034 

Tel: 91-7838651690, E-mail : support@vivo.o00, www.vivo.000



  

REGENCY FINCORP LIMITED 
CIN: L67120PB1983PL.CO1s169 

Unit No. 57:58, th Floor, Sushma Infinium, Chandigarh-Ambala Highway, 
“Zirakpur-140603, PB (IN) 

Email 16: regencyinvestmentsitd@gmail.com 
NOTICE 

Notice is herby given that 
‘+ The 29th Annual General Meting ofthe Company wil be held on Monday, 26t 

September, 2022 at 12:00 Noon through Video Conferencing, to transact the 
busines ai set out inthe Noize ofthe meeting dated 24th August, 2022, 

+ The Company on Saturday, rd September, 2022, completed the dispatch of Notee 
‘of 2ath AGM aiong withthe Annual Report ior the year 2021-22 by electronic mode 
‘only to those members whose email adsresses are registered with fe Company! 
Depositary Patcipant(s) on Friday, 26th August, 2022 (he "Cut-off Date) 

‘+The Notce of Annual General Meeting can be iewod! downloaded fom the CDSL 
\websile ww evotngingia com. Pursuant to Section $1 of fhe Companies Act 
2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements} Regulations, 2018( Listing Regulations’, the Reg'str of Members 
and Share Transfer Books of te Company shall remain closed from Wednesday, 
21st September, 2022 to Monday, 26th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for 
the said Annual General Meeting, 

+ Pursuant the provisions of Section 108 of he Companies Act 2013 ead wih Rule 
20 ol the Companies (Management ang Adminstration) Rules, 2014 as amended by 
the Companies (Management and Administon) Amendment Rules, 2018 and 
Reguiaton 44 of he Listng Regulators, the Company c paased to prove e-vobng 
faci by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL} fis members respect of he 
business (es) fo be Yarsarod atthe Annval General Meetng. 

+ The e-voting facity wil be avaiable rom Friday, 23rd September, 2022 (9-00 
AM) to Sunday, 25t September, 2022 (5.00 PM ate which ewvotng shall not 
be allowed 

+The CuLOM date for determining the eligibility to vote through electronic means or 
at the AGM is Tuesday, 20h September, 2022 

Any person, who acquires shares ofthe company and becomes member of company 
aller dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as on Gut OF date, may 
‘obtain. the login 1D. and password by sending a request at 
helpdesk evating@edsingia com, However, if you are already registered with 
{COBL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for 
Casting your vote. 

+ Fact ft Remote e-voting shall be avalabe atthe AGM. Members whe have 
ready cast her vole through Remote e-voting prior to AGM may also atlend the 
‘AGM but ehall nt be ented to cat he vot at the AGM 

+ Incase of any uetieso issues regarding e-voting, pease refer to the Frequently 
Asked Questions (FAs) for Members and e-voting user manual for Member, 
available at www.evotingindia.com or wrile an e-mail 16 
helpdesk evating@edsingla com.or contact Mr. Rakesh Dav, Depuly Manager 
at CDSL, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Fulurex, Matai Mil Compounds, NM 
‘Joshi Marg, Lower Pare (East Mumbai - 400013, rat 1800-22.5533 or egstered 
“fice address ofthe Company 

    

By the Order ofthe Board of 
For Regency Fincorp Limited 

Sd 
Manisha Sharma 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
No. ASBAS0 

  

Place: New Doth 
Date: 3rd September, 2022 

SVAM SOFTWARE LIMITED 
eC Eater g 

Cee RT eee ey 
Se me eee 

NOTICE 
‘The 30th (Thiteth) Annual General Meeting AGM") of the members of 
‘Svam Software Limited willbe held on Friday 30th September, 2022 at 10.30 
AM. al, °S-524, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092, to transact the 
business mentioned inthe notice convening the said meeting whichis being 
sent to the members whose name is appearing in registers on Friday 2nd 
September, 2022, along with the Annual Repor for the year ended 3tst 

March, 2022 
Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) the register of 
‘members and the share transfer books ofthe company wil main closed 
from Saturday 24th September, 2022 to Friday 30th September, 2022 (bath | 
the days inclusive) Pursuant tothe provisions of section 108 ofthe Act and | 
Rule 20 ofthe Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, | 
and Standard 2 of the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting, the] 
Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to exercise thei right 
to vote by electronic means (‘remote eating) as provided by CDSL on all 
resolutions as se outin the notice of AGM. 
+ Date and time of commencement ofremotee-voting 

Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9:00 M.) 
+ Date andtimeofendof remote e-voting 

Thursday, 29th September, 2022 5:00PM). 
‘© Cul-of date fordetermining the eligibility tovote: 
Friday, 6th September 2022 

+ Facity for voting through ballot paper shal also be made available at the 
AGM. Members attending the meeting 

+ Members who cast their vote by remote ewoting may also attend the | 
meeting bushallnotbe abe to exercise their right atthe meeting 

'# The Notice of AGM is avaliable on the Company website- and on the 
\website of CDSL wiw:evotingindia.com. 

«Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer 
the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs') and e-voting manual avaiable 
al wuw.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to| 
helpdesk evoting@odsingia.com 

  

  

For Svam Software Limited 

  

Sdi- 
Date: 06/09/2022 ‘Manisha Agarwal 

Managing Director 

  

  

AYUSHMAN INFRATECH LTD 
CIN: L4510001.1973PL.c006795 

Regd, Office: 0SC.319, DLF SOUTH COURT, SAKET NEW DELHI 110017 
Corporate Office: DSC-326, DLF SOUTH COURT, SAKET NEW DELHI 110017 

Emalld:es@greatvaluoindia.com; Website: www ayushman.net 
(Phone No:-011-41349612-14) 

NOTICE OF 49” ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 
‘AYUSHMAN INFRATECH LTD, 

Notice is hereby oven thal an 49°Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of 
|AYUSHMAN INFRATECH Ltd. wilbe held on Friday, 30" cay of September, 2022 at 12:00 

PW atregstoredofce ofthe Company stated at SC-319, DF South Court Saket New| 
Deti-110017,totransactthe business as seloutin he notice ofAGM, 
The AGM Note, proxy frm andtendance Sip have been sentthroughperited mode 
{ote members. These documents ae also avalable onthe website of the Company ie. 
vw ayushman. oe and on he website of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of india Limited. 

Members may further note that in pursuance of above slated circulars and also in 
furtherance of Go-Green ina ofthe goverment, the Notice ofthe 49° AGM and 
Annual Report forthe financial year 202-22, wl be sent through electronic mode only to 
those members whose email adctesses ae registered withthe Company! Depositary 
Pattipants, 
Members olding shares her in physical form or demateriaized form, as. onthe cut-of 
date. 23” September, 2022 may cas their woes electronically on the business 2s sei 
forhinthe Note of AGM. Althemembersareinformedthat: 
1. Facility of remote e-voting is also avaiable to the Shareholders. Accordingly 

‘Shareholders can vote trough electonicmeansinstea of voting inthe meeting. 
2. person, whase names recordedin the Register of Members!Benefiel Owners as 

(on September, 2022 being the cu-of date for voting, shale ented to aval he 
faciyofremote e-voting or voting ough blot paperat he meeting. 

3, The Registers of Members and Shae Transfers shal remain closed rom Saturday, 
tha 24" Day of Seplamber, 2022 Friday the 30° Day of Seplamber, 2022 bath days 
inclusive. 

4. The emote e-voting parod begins on Tuesday 27" September, 2022 0800 AMIST) 
‘and ends on Thursday, 29” September, 2022 0510 PM IST), The e-vetingfacity wl 
be avalabe atthe ink wi evatnginga.com dung the aforesaid e-voting pare. 
‘Thee-voting module sal be disabledy COSL for voting hereafter, 

5. Any prson to acquires shares ofthe Company and become member ofthe Company 
ater spac ofthe Noce and hoding shares as ofthe cu-of date may obtain he 
lagi id and passiord by sending @ request at helpdesk evotng@cdsingia.com and 
ce@areatvaueindia com. 

16. TheFacity for voting through postal alt pape shall be made avaiable atthe AGM, 
Members attending the meeting who have not already cast ther vote by remote 

‘e-ating shal be abet exercise thei ght al the meeting and te members whohave| 
casther vote by remote e-voting proto the meeting may iso atten the meeting bt 
shalnotbe entitled to casttheirvote again 

7, Incase you have any queries or ssues rogarting e-voting, you may contact the 
folowingperson: 
"Name: Me RakeshDali(Manager) 
Rlo:A Wing, 25° Flor, Marathon Futur, Maal Mil Compounds, NM Joshi Marg, 

Lower Pael(E) Mumbai 400083. 
mali: elpdesk evoing@edsindia.com 
Phone number: 022-23058542043. 

8. Members may noe thatthe detaled procedure for emote e-voting! ving through 
postal ballot during the AGM is also mentonedn the notice of AGM, The Notice ofthe 
‘AGH andthe Annual Repo wil also be avaiable on the Company's webst Le. 
wwwayushman.net, websites of the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the 
Company ate listed, Le. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited i 
\wwumselin. and onthe website of Central Depostory Services (nda) Limited a 
ww evetngingia.com.indue course oftime. 

8, The above information is being Issued for the infomation and benefit of al the 
‘members ofthe Company andi in compliance with the MCA Cicaars and the SEBI 
Cours issued fomtmetotme.   

WW W.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM 

FINANCIAL EXPRESS 

  

TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED 
Regd. Of: A23, Mandakin Enclave. Alknanda, GK, New Delhit10019 
Corporate Ofics: Tint Tower, 2, Sector-7, Noida, Utar Prades 201301 

Contac 0120.4712847, website: wratyroup indi, Ema nyeaquegniyeup nn 
Notice ofthe 34” Annual General Meeting, 

tis needy informed that he Tity Third Annual Genera Mootng (34 AGM) of Tint League! 
nda Lted wi be hei on Wednesday the 28 day of Septomber 2022 a 1130 AM. Trough 
eo Conferencing (VC*)/Oer Auto Visual Means (AVM to transact he business, 2s 
setoutinteNotce ofthe AGM nly treugheotingaciy, 
[The AGM wil be helé ony through VC / OAVM in compliance with the provision ofthe 
[Companies Ac. 2013 and crculars dated May 5,2020, Ape 8, 2020 and Api 13, 020 ssued) 
bythe Ministry of Corporate fairs and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and Creuir No, 
jor202% dates January 13, 2021 & Crcuar dated May 5, 2022 issued bythe Minit of 
Corporate Afar. Theinsruconsorjorng the AGM elecronicaly ae provided i the Notice! 
lotheacn, 
Notice ofthe AGM along wih he Annual Report 2021-22 s being sent nl trough electronic 
Imode to those Members whose e-mail adoesses are regstered with the Company or 
ICOSLINSDL (Deposiris") and wil also be avaiable on the Company's website! 

jaw intyroup nn and webstcthe Bombay StockExchangeie. tmnwbserdia com 
Members who have nol registered ther e-mal adresses and in consequence the Aneul 
Report incuding Notice of AGM and e-voting nstuciors could not be serviced, may et Pet] 

[emai aderess and mobierurberejslered withthe Company's Registrar and Sar renter 
lAgent, Bestal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited, by sending mall on 
nvestor@hectatinancia com forthe same along wit scanned copy ofthe signed request 
eter proving the ema aces, mobile number, slttested PAN copy and Cient Master 
copy incasecf electronic fl and copy of share cerifcate incase cf physical fa fo obaing| 
ineAnnual Repo Nosee of AGMandthee-vatngnsbuctors 
heremot -xetng period wil commence rom 26th September, 2022 t 10.0 anand willen| 
Jat 5.00 pm on 27h September, 2022. During this pio the eSgle shareholers of he) 
Conan, holding shares ether i physcal lamer n dematealized fom, may cat hee vole 
[slectonicaly, The e-cing module wi be esabled by CDSL fr voting thereat Le. voting 
shal notbe alowed beyond 500 pm. on September 27, 2022. Faciy for e-reing shallasobe| 
made avalable dung te AGM to those Members wha atond the AGM and who hve nt 
steady cast thr vol. The Members who hav cst thee vole by remote e-ang prior | 
|AGimay also attend parcpaeinheAGM trough VC OAVMbushallnotbeentiedt cas 
herve again, 
he cut-of ator determining th eit of ener for votng trough emate e-aing an 

le-votng atthe AGMis Wednesday, Soper 2, 2022 Any person who becomes a member 
lt the Company after th dspaenof Notes and ding shares as on ctf date, may ob 
holon 1D and password by sending arequstiovestor@boctalinancalcom to casthisher 
ote The detaed procedure forcbtarng helogn ID and password and exercising e-voting 
prviedintbe Notce of AGM. 
Members hldng shares i laconic form are requested tontnate any change in heir bank 
mandates to thee Depostony Partpans wih whom they are maining their demat| 
lccouns. Te Company a is RTA cant act an any request received acy fom the 
Members haking shaes in elecrerc frm for any change of bank pariculars or bank 
mandates. Such changes ae tobe advised on othe Depositary Paticpant ofthe Members, 
he Menbershaléng shares in physical farm ae requested to adie anyenangen tha bank 
mandate mmadatly to Besta House, ad Fao 9 Madangi, Behind Local Shaping Conte, 
NearDada Harsukdas Mand Now Dab 110062 

    

By Order ofthe Board of Director 
For Trinity League India Limited 

‘sd 
Piyush Kumar Srivastava 

Company Secretary & Compliance Office 
Pace: New Delhi 
Date : September 05,2022       

  

NOTICE OF 10th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO 
IE HELD THROUGH VC/OAVM AND E-VOTING INFORMATION 

  

‘NOTICE s hereby given that the 10h Annual General Mesting (AGM ofthe Member of 
Fouth Dimension Solutons Limited (he Compan) wl be het on Thursday, September 
28,2022 at 12.30 PM (IST) trough Video Conferencing (VC Oe Au Visual Means 
(AVN ONLY to wansact the business asset oun the Notice of the AGN, the annual 
report containing notice of AGM wil be sent, though electronic mode only to fase 
Members whose e-mall addresses ae regisired with the Company or Registrar & 

“Tansfer Agent and Deposores. The requirement of sending physical copies ofthe Notice 
of he AGM as been dspensed wih vide MCA Gularson General Meetings and SEB 
‘kcularson General Meetings 

2.The Annual Report containing Notice of AM isavalbl onthe webste ofthe Company at. 
‘wo dina. In and on the webstes of the Stock Exchange at we. nsendla com A 
copy ofthe same als aval onthe website of Central Depostory Seevces (nda) 
Limited (CDSL) ator voting. com, 

8. Members holding shares eter npysical form orindemateralzd form, 2 on Thursday, 
22 Septamber, 2022, bang tha cu-ot date may cast their vote elactronicaly on the 
business as set forth in the Notice of AGM through electronic voting sytem (remote 
voting) of OSL. Allmembers ofthe Company areinformed hat 
|. The Ordinary Business asset forth in the Notice of the AGM wil be transacted only 
‘trough voingby electronic means 

I. Theremotee-vtng wil commence st 9:00am (ST) on Monday, September 26,2022 
i The remte e-voting shal end at 5:00 pm (ST) on Wednesday, September 28,2022 

and once te vole onthe resolution fs cast by the Member the Member shall nat be 
alowedto changeit subsequently 

|v Thecut-of datefor determining he ely to vote though remote e-voting oc trough 
‘hee-otng system during tie AGM is Thursday, Seqtembe 22,2022. 

\ Remete e-voting module shal be dsabled after 5:00 pm (ST) on Wednesday, 
September 28, 2022 

\A person who has acqused shares and became a member ofthe Company arte 
‘sending of Noice of AG by emai and holting shares as on-cut-of date, may cast 
‘vole by folowing te instructions for evoing a provided in the Not of the AGM, 
‘ach avaale onthe webs o the Company and CDSL However ifthe person is 
ready registered with CDSL for remote evoing, then the exiting user ID and 
password canbe used to cst vote. Members areequested ogo through heewoting structions, which are provdedintheNatce of AGM 

‘The Members may note that a the Members who have cast heir vot by remote e- 
‘voting proto the AGM may prtpate inthe AGM trough VC/OAVM fait but shall 
ot be ened to cast thelr vote again trough e-voting system curing the AGM, b) The 

‘Members participating inthe AGHtand who have not caste voteby rote evan, 
shal be eft o cast ha vol tough e-voting system during the AGM o) a person 
ose name recorded in the Register of Members or inthe Register of Beneficial 
‘Owners maintained by he depostories as onthe cut-off date only shal be ented to 
ara he fact of remote e-voting parting inthe AGM through VCIOAVITacity 
ande-votng dung the AGM 

Vl For deta lating o remote e-voting please refer the Notice ofthe AGMn case of 
any ques relaing to e-voting downoad secon of www evotingindia com a contact 
attol-fee no, 1800 225 633 rsendanemalto helpdesk evoting@edslnda.com. 

lc ‘Anisha dhununwala & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has been 
appointed as he Serutrizar remote e-voting and e-voting crng the AGH i far and 
transparentmanner 

x Members of he Company wh have notrepsteod ter emal adresses are requested 
‘update withthe Depository Patipant 

For Fourth Dimension Solutions Limited 
SW 
Ashish Thakur 
Company Secretary 

      

OTICE 
RHL PROFILES LIMITED 

(CIN: U2TIOAUPISSTPLC009209 
‘Regd. Office:-Somani Bhawan, 51/27, Nayaganj Kanpur-208001 

Corporate Otfie:sth Floor, 6/2, City Centre, The Mall, Kanpur-208001 
Phone No.- 9839146442 Email Id:-es@rhlprofiles.com, 

Website: www.rhlprofiles.com 

  

  

NOTICE is hereby given that the AGM of the Company is to be held on] 
[Thursday, 29th September, 2022 at 1:30 pm at City Centre, th Floor. The 
Mall, Kanpur-208001. In Compliance with the provisions of section 108 of 
the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Rule 20 ofthe Companies (Management 
& Administration) Rules, 2014, the members are provided the facility to cast 
their vote electronically from a place other than venue of AGM (remote c- 
voting) on all resolution set forth in the Notice, for which the Company has} 
engaged Central Depository Services Limited as e-voting agency. The| 
|Company has completed the dispatch of notice on 05.09.2022, 
A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or inthe register 
of beneficial owners as on the cutoff date ie, 23rd September 202 shall b| 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. The| 
remote e-voting period commences on Monday, September 26, 2022 at 9:30] 
a.m. and ends on Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 5:00 pm. The Board of 
Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Awashesh Dixit, Practicin| 
Company Seeretary as the srutinizer for scrutinizing th e-voting process ina] 
fur transparent manner, The e-voting shall not be allowed beyond 5:00 P.M| 

lof 28.09.2022. The members who have not casted their vote electronically an] 
exercise their voting rights at the AGM through poll. The members who have| 
casted their vote electronically can also attend AGM however they cannot 
Vote at AGM. The result of e-voting shall be announced on or after the AGM| 
of the Company & it shall also be placed along with the serutinizer report, on 
tne website of the Company wwwrhprofiles.com & shall be affixed on the| 
notice Board of registered office of the Company. In ease of any queries or 
erievances relating to voting or in case any person who has acquired shares 
Jand become member of the Company after the dispatch of Notice, may 
contact secretarial department, RHL Profiles Limited, 63/2, City Ce 
Floor, The Mall, Kanpur, Tel: 9839146442 email: es@thlprofl 
obtain the login idand password. For RHL Profiles Limiteal 

Sai- 
Krishan Kr, Somani 
(Managing Director) 

DIN: 01414928, 
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NOTICE OF 36TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, 
REMOTE E-VOTING AND BOOK CLOSURE 

NOTICE is hereby given thatthe 36th Annual General Meeting of Members of the 
Company willbe eld on Friday, 30th day of September 2022, at 11.00 A.M. at D2- 
1, Budh Var, Phase, New Delhi 1 10086to transact he businesses set outin the 
Notice convening he meeting ("the Notice”) forthe Financia Year 2021-22 
Incomplance wih MCA circulars and SEBI circular dated May 13,2022, the Notice 
0f 30th Annual General meeting and detailedinsuctions and information relating to 
e-voting, together with Annual Report of the Company forthe Financial Year 2021- 
‘22 has been sent through electronic mato the members whose e-mall addresses 
have been registered with the Company/RTA/Depostories andthe Notice of Annual 
General Meeting has also been dispatched atthe registered addresses of the 
‘members on 03.09.2022 and the same are also avalable on the Website ofthe 

Company athits:/wwnw ssind.com, 
Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 ofthe 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended trom time 
ta time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Members are 
Provided with the fait to cast ther votes onal resolutions se forth inthe Notice 
ofthe AGM using electronic voting system (remote e-voting), provided by NSDL. 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voing fcity provided by 
Listed Companies, indvidual shareholders holding secures in dematerialised 
‘orm are allowed o vot through thei Demat Account maintained with Depostories 
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
umber and emall address in their Demat Accounts in order to access e-Voting 
‘acy 
The e-voting period commences on Monday, September 26, 2022 at 10:00 AMand 
tends Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 5:00 PM, During this period, Members 
holding shares either in physical form or in demateriased form as on Friday, 
September 23, 2022 i. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e- 
voting module shal be cisabledby NSDL for voting thereafter Those Members, who 
wil be present inthe AGM and have not cas ther vote onthe Resolutions through 
remote e-voting and are otherwise not bared fom doing so, shall beeliible to vote 
during the AGM. 
“The voting rights of Members shal be in proportion tothe equity shares held by 
them in the paid-up equity share capital ofthe Company as on 23.08.2022. Any 
person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member ofthe 
Company aftr the dispatch ofthe Notice and holds shares onthe Cut-off date, may 
blanalogin1D and password by sending requesttoevoting@nsdl.co.in. 
The Company has appointed Mr Rajeev Bhambr, Company Secretary in Practice 
asthe Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting processin afairand transparent manne, 
The Members win have cast their vote by emote e-voting pio othe AGM may 

also attend/participate inthe AGM butshallnotbe entedto castheir vote again, 
Detailed procedure for remote e-voting e-voting during the meetings provided 
inthe Notice ofthe AGM, 
Pursuantto the provisions of Section 91 of he Gompanies Act, 2013 the Register of 
Members and Share Transfer Books ofthe Company will remain closed from 26th 
September, 2022 to 30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the ensuing 

‘36th Annual General Meeting othe Company, 
For SNS Properties and Leasing Limited 

‘s/- 
MANPREET KAUR 

Company Secretary & Compliance Oticer 
Place : New Delhi 
Date : 05.09.2022 

  

  

  

  
{> NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 

Regd, Oe: E149, RCO Industrial Area, Bhiwara 91100, Rajasthan “al: #01 1482 260808, Emal (0 info@ndeehgiabal com 
CIN: L7s1aRs9e4PLC0000% Website: wr nuochglabal com 

NOTICE OF 38TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, 
REMOTE E-VOTING INFORMATION AND BOOK CLOSURE 

[NOTICE ishereby given thal the 38thAnnwal General Meeting (AGM) ofthe Members ofthe 
Company wil eld on Friday, 30% Day of September, 2022 at 1:00AM alte egstered 
ole of the Company at E-148, RICO Industral Area, avara -3110, Rajasthan fo 

transact the busines st outn the Note oIAGM, 
In compliance MCA Greulrs and SEBI Circular dated May 13,2022 The Notice of 38h 
‘Annual General Heating and detaledinstuctons and infomation relating t0 e-vaing, together wih Annual Repor ofthe compan forthe Financial Year 2021-2022 ha been e-| 
mailed to the members whose ema adéresses have been registered with te| 
CCompanyiRTADepostovies. The dispatch ofthe AnnualReport ogee wth the Notice af 
the AGM only trough sleconic Mode has been completed on Sd Seplember, 2022, 
embers who have not received Note and the Annual Report may doanioad the same 

from he webs ofthe company i. nutechglobal com and fom the website of stock 
exchange wan bse com. 
Incomplance wth he provision of Secon 108 ofthe Comparies Act 2013, rad wih Rule 
20 of Companies (Management and fministaton) Rules, 2018 as amended and 
equation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Company has proviges electric vaingfacily foc tansacting all the business 
items as mentioned in Notes of etnAnnval General Meeting ough e-vetngfacsy on he 
Plalorm of Cental Depository Serdces (laa Limited (COSL). The members may cst 
ther voles using an electron voting system from a lace other than the venue ofthe 
‘meeting remote e-voting”). The remote e-voting fait shal commence on Tuesday. 27h 
September, 2022 at©.00AN. and wil and on Thursday, 29tSeplember, 2022 5:00 PM, 
Noe-voting shall be allowed beyonte sad date and time, 
‘perso, whose ame appears the register of NembersBeneficial owners as onthe cut 

off date, 23:dSeplember 2022 ony shal be enited to aval he acy fem e-voing 
aswel as ving at he meeing, The members who have cathe vote by remalee-voing 
ayattend be eting bt shal nolbe ened to caste voieagaininthemootng. 

‘Any person who has acquired shares and become members ofthe Company tir dispatch 
af nace may aban the user 1D and password for emote e-voting from the Companys 
Rega & Transfer agents, Ms. SeetalFnancal & Computer Serces Piva Line, 
Bestal House, 3rd Foo, 99, Madang, BH- Local Shopping Complex, Near Dada 
Harsukndas Mans, New Del-110062. The detaled procedure or obtaining User and 
passwords also povdedin the Notce ofthe meeting which savalabieon CDSs websie 
\wwcdsindsa.con 

“The fait for voing trough ballot paper shall be made avaabe atthe Annual General 
‘Meeting andthe members ataning he meeting wh have net caste vote by emote 

voting stallbe ble to exerse thei nghal the meeting through Ballotpaper. Te resto 
‘ong sal be announced on ora fe Annual General Meeting ofthe Company, The 
result decared along withthe Serubnzer’s Report shall be placed onthe Compan 
website and on the website of CDSL for Informaton ofthe members, besides being 
Communicated he StockExchange 
Ifyou have any quoi o issues regarding attending AGM & oVotng rom the eoting 
System, you may refer the Frequenty Asked Questons (FAQs") and e-oting manval 
available at www-evotinginla.com under help section of write an email {0 
helpdesk evotng@edsinia com or contact at 022. 29058738 and 022-23058543, 022 
3058542, gievances connected withthe fact fo wang by electronic means may be 
‘dressed to Cental Depsitory Services (1nd) Limited, AWing. 25h Fear, Marathon 
Futures, Mata il Compounds, NM JoshiNarg, Lower Parl Eas), Muna 4000130 
send an emailta helpdesk eving@dsingia.com or callon022-2205854243. 
Further Notices hereby given that pursuant o Secon 3 of he Companies Act, 2013 and 
equation 42 of he SB! (ising Obigations and Disclosue Requrements) Roguation, 
2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books ofthe Company wil remain 

‘closed from Saturday, September 24, 2022 to Friday, September 30,2022 (bth days 
Inclusive}. By order of the Board 

For Nutech Global Limited 

  

  

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
(01: Ur29090L2012°.0230709) 

Registered Office: 315, This Flor, HB Twin Toner, NetaSubhash Pac, 
Pitampura Norh Oeti DL 110084 

mal: sanjay mital@vivo.o, Website: wavo 900, Phone: 91-783865 1600; 
‘NOTICE OFTHE 1TTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGN), -VOTING INFORMATIONS BOOK CL¢ 

Noto istereby given thatthe 1” Annual GeneralNeotng (AGM) oft Company wl be hel 
ftvough Video Conferencng VC'VOther Audio-Visual Mears (OAVA' on Thursday, 257 
{Sepamber, 2022 at 0:00PM. (ST) to wansact te business, a stout inthe Notice ofthe 

AGM 
ln accardance wih the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made 
Iereunder nd the Securites and Exchange Boar of nda sing Obigaton ard Disclosure 
IRequierent) Reguation, 205, read wih General Czculr No, 142020, 17/2020, 202020, 
lzr202t and 032022 date 08 Apel, 2020, 13° Ac, 2020, 05° Nay, 2020, 13" January, 2024 
land 05" May 2022 especialy and cher applicable cular sued by Mistry of Corporate 
Ina (MCA) and SEBI Circular no. SEBUMOICFD/CMD1/CIRPIP/2020/79 ang 
[SEBIHOICFDICMDZICIRIP202%"1 dated 12" May, 2020 and 15° January, 2021, 
respectively, the Notice of 11°AGN and Annual Rept 202122 have been sentin elton 
|node, only tothe members whose eal adresses are registered wih the compae| 
léepostor partcipans. The requirement of sending physical copy of he Note of AGM ang 
lannual Report tothe members have been dispensed wih vide NCA Crculars and SEB] 
{Ceculars. The eectronccispatchof Annual Report the Nerbershas been compleedon 05" 
{September 2022 The soresaid Notice and Anal Report are avaiate onthe wobsto the 
{company ww vio.200 and wabsteofthastck xchange. wwanseinda com. 
compliance with he provisons of Seton 108 of Companies At. 2013 rea wth Rue 20 
{te Companies (Managementand Adminstration) Rules, 2014. amended rom imeto me ang 
[Reuiaton 4 of SEB (ising Obigatons and iscosure Remuiements) Regan, 215 and 
[Secrtaral Standards on General Meeing (85-2), he Company i pleased o prove rena o| 
joing fect io ts mares, fo vole fem apace cer than ven of AGM trough VCIOAVM 
faci and evotng ding the AGM trough National Souris DeposinLiited(NSOL). The 
lroceduransructonsintistespct-have been povidedinnles tothe Nate of AGM, 

[The members of he onpanyhodng shares earn physica frm ria deaterie form, 
ls on out-of date Le 22" September 2022, shal be eile o cast vote by remote evoting of 
lated the meeting trough VGIOAVM and cast vole AGM. The voting ghs of members shal 

fein proporiono ther shares ofthe paiupeauty share capital ofthe Company aso he Cu 
lof Date, The emo e-votg pred stall commence on Monday 26 September 2022 (0900 
[AML ISt) andend on Wednesday 28° Septomber, 2022 (05 00 PM. IST. Te emai e-oting| 
{nodule shal be cisabie by NSDL for votg thereat. Once hove cna resolton ical by 
Ine members tough remote evotng, he stall not be pemited to change it subsequent 
[Members wo have cast heir votes through remote e-otng prior toAGH may also ationg 

{neAGM butshalinatbe anit forcast rer votes agai 
lay person who aoqures stares and become member ofthe Company afr cspatch of te 
jpotice and oing shares a ofthe cutof date ie Thursday, 22 September 2022 may obi 
fn gin ID and password by sending a request at evotngG@nsdl coin. However you ae 
ready eiteed wih NSOL for em e-voting hen you can use your exsing usr ID-ang| 
lpassvordorcasing your ote, 
I. SanjevDabas, Pacicing Company Secretary has been appointed a he Scruizer to 
Icrutnizethe-voing process naar and vansparent manne. 
IMembers who wou keto express ther views ar ask questons dung the AGM may regis 
Inemseies by sending request mentioning ei name, dat accountoio nub, emai 
Inobie number thrugh rested e-mal tothe Company alcs@ivo.cooon er before 25 
ISeptember, 202alon wh te copy of signed request ter menoning te name and adress 
lotta shareholders, se/atested copy of PANloter dently andadaress pool, 
[Sharehoders hang shares in demataraiaed mode ae requested 0 register update the 
lama aaeesses wit he Depository Paras 

lin case of any queries lat to evoing or atendng AGM trough VCIOAVM, mbes ma [etre Frequently Asked Ques tons FAQs) forthe Sharehoders ande-otinguser manual 
[Shareholder avaltie a the downoad section of wnw.vaing nsdoom ocallon tol eno: 
800-102-890 or ¥800-24-430 or send a request evolingensd.co in or contact National 
[Secures Depository Limited, Trade Word, A Wing. 4" Foor, Karla Mil Compound, 
[SenapatBapatlarg, Lower Parel, Mumbal-400013, at the designated email id 
levoting@nsacoin 

  

  

For Vivo Collaboration SolutionsLimited)       

SURAJ INDUSTRIES LTD 
Regd Ofice: Pat Na. 2 Phase ll, Sansarpur Teac, Kangra, Himachal Pradash 173212 Cofporate Ofics F323, Second Foe, Oks Inustil Aven, Phase, New Del-110020| 

mali secetaal@surajnduites or, Website- ww suaidusties og in: L26043HT99zPLCOTE7S1 Contact No: D1070-250614 
NOTICE OF 30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND E-VOTING INFORMATION 
Note is nereby gien atte 30 Annual General Meeting (AGU) ofthe members of ts Sura industries Lt il be Fld on Tuesday, Soptember 27,2022 a 6:00 Pa IST tou 
ideo Confreneng(VC")| Oth Auto Vil Means OAV acy. thou the pyica 
presence of the Members a 4 common veve, to ansae he business as se ot he 
Note ofthe AGH in accordance nth the NCA ceca No.4/2020 gated Apri 8, 2020 ‘Genera Crelar He, 17/2020 dated noi. 2020, General Ceuar No 201200 dated Ma 
05, 2020 GaneratCreuiar No 02/202 dated January 13, 2021, General Cecula No, 1 2021 dated December UB, 2021; General Cela No” 212021 dated Dezember 14,2021 and General Cur No, 02/202 dates May 052022 respecivay (MCA Circular ead 
en SEB Circular No. SEBIMOICROICMDHCIRIP2O2N79 dated May 12, 20 and SES 
OICFOIGMDZICIRP/2021/1t, Oated January 18, 2021 Circular dated May 12,2020, 
Nanuary 15, 2021 and SEBIMOICFDCN2ICIIP/022162 dated Nay 19,2022 sued by 
ine Secures ad Exchange Bott of nda (SEBI Creu, 
The Note of AGM long with agin detals fr jing the AGM trough VC {OAV acy incising e-voting has been sent cn Monday September 05, 2022 tough e-nal tol ose 
Members wiose e-mal actress were eghtared wih the Company or Reisearané Shar Tanster Agent or wi her respective Depository Paripants (DP) nscereance wih | 
ich Creulare and SEB! Creu. andthe same are sito avatatie on Companys webste 
(wor suajndusies or), Stock Exchange's weoste (www saraiacam) ang one wets ot CbSt (www evotngndacom). 
Incomgance with he provlons of Section 108 of he Companies Act 2013 read wih Rule 
20 ot the Companies (Vanapement ard Adminitaon) Rules, 2078 and Reglaton 44 | 
EAI (Listing Oblgatons and Disclosure Requcerors)Roguatons, 2015, tha manbe's a 
provide wn ne acy ta cal hots letonialyinvoug emote evi (prio fo AGM) 
fd e-voting {Suring te AGH) rough services proves by Cenval Depoiry Services| ited (eD8u) 
Th emote e-ong pros willcarmence 2 1200 AM (ST) Saucay24y September, 2022 ‘pte 500 PAL ST on tngay, 28% September, 2022 Dung ths perod, Members may ca 
er vote elevoncaty.Evoung by eecvonc mode shal not ve alowed beyond 500 PI on 
Monday. Separbr 25, 222 The e-vong module stat be Gsatios by COSL treater 
Te Members who have ashi vote by remote von rr the AGM may als parciale tbe AGM trough VC OAV acy but shal nat be ented cast hee vee aga ough 
e-voting tact eval ovng the AGH 
(Once the member cast vote ofa resolution the Member shall ot be alowed wo changeit 
subsequent Detaieg inestons for remo e-voting, ning the AGM and evokag during ine AGM is provided i the Nobce of AGM. 
Te voting rights of Members shall ein proporion to the equtyshars hlé by them in the 
paid up equity sare coil of tie Company as on September 20, 2022 (cut-off date) Any pereon, who sa member afthe Company as on eutof date elle to cast vot on al he Fesolutons st forth nthe Notce of AGM using rmataevoing or e-voting athe AGM. A 
person who ceases wo be Member as on Ctof date shoud eats Noce oInfrmaton purposes ony, 
A person who nas aequed shares and becomes member of the Company ater the 
eacron dpath of noe of he AGM and holding shares a fhe cub dat, may btn 
nag 0 and passuord by sencing a request to epdesk evotng@edsindla cam. Kowsver. the persons aeady egitered wth CDSL fr roma e-otng hen he xing use 1D an 
password canbe used for casing vote, 
embers whe are hong shares physica far or have notragistared toe e-nalasrss with 2 CompanyDapaseris con tt lopncederal for cir 2 pe the eowing procedure 

1. Formembers holding shares In physieal form, kindy provide your nan, fl numb: 
‘vmallageress tbe ealteed slang wi seas copy o! the share create (ot and bach), selateted scanned copy of PAN card and so-atste scanned copy af Aadhar (ard by emai tthe ATA a bestsita@amal con, 

2. Formembers holding shares in demat form please update your emai ares tous 
you especie Depository Paras 

ityounave any query lang oe wating acy, please reler the Frequety Asked Questions 
[FA0's) and e-voting user manda fer eharehlsers availa atthe download secon of 
rw avotnginda com er contest COS. on U22-23058542 I cate of any qrevanca connected wih evobng fact, please cotact Mr. Ratesh Oat, Manager (CD81) Cental 
Depostory Services (Ins) Lind. A Wing. 25th Floor, Maraton Fututex, Matta! Ml 
Compounds, HM Jesh Marg, Lower Parl (East), Mural - 400013 of send an malo Felpaeskevobna@easinala.com or call on 02223088542 
Te results of voting be de‘ared wn 2 working dys fom the concusion of AGM and 
in resus 0 deca along in the consodated Settee’ Reor shal be laced on he 
(Company's webste andthe webste of CDS. 
The Company has been alot ISIN (NE17OUNION) fr dematerizaton of he company’s Shares Ate member ae requested to kindy gel the shares demateiazed. 

By order ofthe Board of Directors of 
Ws Suraj Industries Ltd ‘se 

CChhavi Agrawal 
(Company Secretary) 

   

  

    

  

    

  

  

Place: New Delt 
Date: 05.09.2022 

  

  

ALANKIT LIMITED 
‘iN L749000L1989PL 0036850 

oad. OFF, 205-208, Anarkali Complex, Jhandowalan Extansion, Naw Dalhstt00S 
‘Wobstto: voi. alankt.in Email for ivastrs: investor@lankt.oom 

Tal No: O11-42581234904 
NOTICE OF THE 33RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, E-VOTING INFORMATION 

‘AND BOOK CLOSURE 
‘Tne 32RD Annual General Mectag AGMoT ne meriersoffneCompany wl ve nl 
Thussoay, 21n Sepfomber, 2022 a11130A.M. rough Vides GonforsraghVG'y te 
‘Audio-Visual moads OAV a aezorance wh appicatle prowsansafIneGom pan 
‘x, 2013 200 Pules mage thow vader ana ihe Secunies Evenange Boava ol 
lngaf"SEBN) stag Otigations ana Disticau Requremets Regulates, 2015, 
vat Genera cucu ssued by Minsky of Corporate afars ded OB! Apa 200, (3h 
‘Apa 2020, 05h May 2029, 13h January 2021, O81 December 2021, 14h Dacemde 
‘2021, and O5tn May, 2022 |[Calectvaty feed foas"MCA Grea) 200 Cucassu 
DySEBI asta 12 bay 20001 i January 2021, and {3h May, 2022 ['SEBI Grea 

‘otansacl ie tuswessasseloula Ins Holos fAGMaaiea1Oinugusl, 2022, 
‘The Notas of ne 31d AGM. and Annual Pepor forthe Financ Year 2021-2022 v 
aisagy been seal f nose memes wnese e-mal anaieas a6 registered win i 
company! Regstiar and Shaw Transfer Aged, Aankt Asigimenls Lived an 
Depostones. The eq uremeatofseadng pyc conescf nolosotineAGMand Annu 
por as been aspensed wit pursuat fo the atow sad MCA Grculas and SEBI 
Gea. The Note of 33d AGM fogelner writ Explanaboy Stoned! and An 
Port nas teen ulated oa fie eta fhe Company alwwwalannlsaand sada 
fon ine wetsrles of NSDL at www exotag.asdl com and Siock exchanges a 
nn asexnaracomana wo. 2seca. 090 
Book Cesuee: The gisterof Meme sana Stare Taster Books of te Company shal 

‘emaia dosed fom Za Seplemes, 2022's 24m Seplombes,2022 tain daysiac} 
‘or Me purpose of AGM and fo delermae the names of ne sraretalders wo wal 
nis eceve ral ava aa fapprosed a RAG, 
Ebiig: The Company 1s piowcag 1 os Member, toliay Eguty Stare eer 
pica oraemat formas. Tnusday, 2na Seplombe, 2022 lauttfaat), ne Tani 

‘5090 Ine woes Ineugn eeclmme mde, Ihe falOmaQ mane, MNOugN eC 
serases ponded by NSDL: 
|P}Rembieeotng:The Remotes oh fly allcomnence 00 2h Seplenbet, 274 
11000 amand ll end on 28in September, 2022 af SOO prand if stall be asa 
‘neva, 
IBE-voing altneAGM: The aly ofe-votny sal iso be mare avalatle al neA GM 
‘nose members vio rave nofcast nar wle by reno e-alagand are atead a iNe AC 
‘nrough¥CrOWEN 
Members, wnose names 2 record inthe Regier of Members orn tne Rens o 
Berefioal omens manned By the deposiones as on fe CuLof dat ve. 221 
‘Seplemte,2022shalonly be enited Toaval fe faahlycfemaeesohag ana parapat 
andvoteat nea GM. 
enters, uno nave no cast hervole hough sem exohng and preseat al the AGM 
stall be elgtie fo vote through exotny al he AGM, by flowy the procedure te 

fuhassia te Notes 
‘Ay Peson vio became meme ofthe Company afer sea! ite Nokos of neAGM an 
holds snares 250 tne Cul-Off date, may obtan user ID and Passwow by senting 
request fo Aankil Assgnments Lmfed and Depastones and can exerase the wot 
‘gitinough remo e-vohngandpartpateandyoten AGM, by lomag tne nstucton 
‘menioned the Noles of NAG, 
ernterswno nave no yel eysteted fave mal anciesses ae requested 1 veg 

‘same wh espscine Deposit Parhpat case staresteld nelson oun an 
by sending a request af saznan@alanki.com and da@atankilcom aloag wit 9 
scanned oopy of fe equestieterprowding fhe e-mail ad es, mole a0, slat 
PAN oop and force ne Annual Repor'2021-72t0uq whe Hoe of 38d AC 
eleconcaty sfshaesnelava physcal fm 
Mentors wno taveaieaty eqstered Ina ¢-nalaadiess, mabe tos, postal aes 
‘and bank accoutl dott ae requested fo valde update same by contacting fn 
‘eapsetie Depository Parhapantin cas af sha eld eectonc oon orb contac 

‘ne Aaah ssgamoats Laviea, at 205-208, Ana lak Complex, Jhanavalan Exe 
New Dem 10055, n2ase nestaresavenelinptycal fs 
Tecnncalyasastanosre-vahagorCIOAVM parapaon: 
‘Any guevances coanectd wih fhe fcuty fr e-xolng may be addressed tb Natore 
‘Sezuntes Depostoyy Lied or senda ema foevolag@rsa 2000, Pease wal ot 
Companyforaqyasastnc, 

Fev Alankit Limtoa 
Sal 

Placa: Naw Dl SschinNarang 
Dato: 05.09.2022 ‘Company Sacratary& Compliance Offcar     
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be held responsible for such contents, nor for ant 

Is taken prior 
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BCC FUBA INDIA LIMITED 
‘IN: L5t395HP19850LC012209 

Regd, Office: 4 KM, Swarghat Road, Nalagar-17410, ist. Solan HP.) 
Tol :9218423157, Website swmvebecuba.com 

NOTICE OF 36” ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, 
:MOTE E-VOTING At 

Notices hereby given tal the 36° Annual General Meeting (AGM) ofthe Members othe 
Company wil beheld on Friday, the 30” day of September, 2022 at 1:30 AM. though 
Video Conferencing (VC) in compliance withthe provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules made thereunder, and SEBI (ising Obigatons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulatons, 2015 read wih General Grolar No. 22022 dated 8° May, 
2022 read wih General Circular Nos, 20/2020 dated 6° May, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13° 
‘January, 2021, 1972024 dated 8" December, 2021 and 212021 dated 4° December, 
2024 respectively issued by Ministry of Corporate Aas (MCA) o conduct the business 
assetforhintheNotceofthemezing, 

nnval Report containing, inter alia, the notice convening the AGM seting out the 
business to be transacted thereat, Balance Shoot, Statement of Prof & Loss forthe 
fiancial year ending as on 31° March, 2022. the Audior’s Report thereon andthe report ol 
the Board of Directors have been set tothe members whose email addresses are 

registered with he Company’Regisrar& Transfer Agen RTA)-The aforesaid documents 
ae also avaiable on the company's website at ww-becfuba.com andthe webs of the 

‘Stock exchange al wn bseindia com, 
Pursuant tre provisions of Secon 108 o! he Companies At 2013 rea wth Rule 20 
the Companies (Management and Adminstration) Rules, 204 as amended fom time to 
{ime and Reguaton 44 of SEBI (Ling Obigatons and Discosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, the company i providing tots members, ait to exercise ther vote 
‘an resolutions asset out inthe Notice. The Company has engaged the sences of Link 
Intime inia Private Limited (LIL) for providing remote exoing faci. Te fact of 
ving trough elecronicmeans wi lsobe available atthe AGMand only those members 
\whoare presentin heAGM and havent cast heir vote on the resolutions trough emote 
‘2-olng and ae athenvse nt bared from ding so, willbe eile to vote a the AG 
‘The dlls and instructions for remote e-voting and ving atthe AGM forms part of Nobce 
male tobe shareholders 
‘Theremoe e-voting period wilcommence on 8004.M.on Tuesday, 27" September, 2022 
andvillendat 5.00 PM. on Thursday, 29" September, 2022. person whose name appears 
in the Register of Members/Benefcial owners as on cuto ie Friday, 23° September, 
2022 
The detald proceduanstuctons fr remote e-voting and e-vating provided during the 
‘meeting are provided inthe Nofce of Annual General Meeting and members holding 
shares either in physical or demat for, as on the cutoff date may cast her vole 
‘lectroncaly onthe business setfothin the Notice of AGM, The members who have cast 
thei vote through remote e-vting, por othe meeting can attend the AGM but are noi 
entiled to cast ther vote again. Incase of any quenes or issues regarding e-voting, the 
‘members may refer the Frequently Asked Question (FAQs’) and Instavotee-Votng 
‘manual avaabeathitps:fnstavoteInkinime. con under Help secon or wt an email 
toenotces@inkitme conor Callus Tel: 02249186000. 
‘The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Naresh Sakari, Partner of Samaria & 
Associates, Practicing Chartered Accouotant, to act asthe Serutnizerto soutinze the 

entire e-voting process and e-voting atAGMinafaiandvansparent manne, 
‘The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books ofthe Company wil remain 
dosed from Saturday, 24° September, 202 to Friday, 30° September, 2022 (both days 
inusve) forthe purpose of his AGM, Incase shareholders! members ave any queries 

regarding ogi, they may send an ema toistamest@inkinime.co nor contact on: Te 
022-49166175 By Order ofthe Board 

For BCC Fuba naa Limite 
‘Sd 

Dinesh Kumar Yadav 
Company Secretary & Compliance Ofcer 

    
  

  

  

  

Date : 03-09-2022 
Place: New Delhi 
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Rega. Office : 2, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001 
Head Office : B- 40, Second Floor, B- Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001 
PORE Suc oT A A 

NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 
FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice shereby given thatthe ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ofthe Company willbe 
hold on Wednesday, 28th day of September, 2022 at 4:00 PM through Vidoo 
Conferencing (VC} or other Audio-Visual Means (AVM) modo as permitted by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs to transact the business as stated inthe notice of the 
Meeting 
In terms of the provisions ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 ("the Act"), dividend paid or 
Gistrbuted by a Company on or after Api 1, 2020 is taxable in the hands of the 
shareholders and therefore the Company is required to withhold) deduct taxes atthe 
prescribed rates onthe dividend paid to its shareholders. The tax rates would vary 
depending on the residential status of the shareholder and the exemptions. as 
‘enumeratedin the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules made thereunder. 
Al shareholders ae requested to ensure thatthe details such as Permanent Account 

Number ("PAN") residential status, category of shareholder, email, bank dtl and 
address are updated with the Company and Registrar & Share Transfer Agent ofthe 
Company. Please note that these details as available on Book Closure Date in the 
Register of Members wile refed upon by the Company, forthe purpose of complying 

with the applicable withhlding tax provisions 
Notice pursuant to Section 91 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the Register of Members 
and Share Transfer Books ofthe Company shall remain closed from Tuesday, 27th 
September, 2022 to Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 (both days inclusive for 
‘the purpose of Annual General Meeting and payment of Final Dividend, if approved by 
‘themamibers at the Annual General Mesting f the Company. 

By order ofthe Board 
For Rai Bahadur Narain Singh Sugar Mills Ltd. 

Sai 
Nidhi Arora 

Company Secretary 
DATE : 26.08.2022 
PLAGE : NEW DELHI 
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2. chen gon ace Re we Ae wow sian Tie TS 
ae Schtwecniniason SreUE os Cea Sa ae wD 

fees (ey ae wre evetngndacon 9 Sew 1 
seen ree, 2 re, i et Se THERES 
SS 

fea (Rae ¢ae) ge AT EN re TA 
amt 

co ee yr 8 se a2 Pee 
‘ate an 
ioe est 6 fe. ns om A (aI) WATE: 
in hae atev syn, Poe, ana W009 9 (a) eI HN 
Sega SEP arn aA Sure ae A a A 
=m 

array, 27 Rae, 2022 (a a TA) re VE 
23 ety a ge ter art gem sy ate AE zoetza gt 

areal) era Had fred Ger we oe / Fete A tte 8 
recat ah atts Ah rae ar Rake a te ary ree 
ore ah ofa baer a eos ae Et 

4) wart often, 2019 a a 108 & ar oa we (rT 
faPtam, 2014 <8 Fras 20, aor—avi oe eis,  aeyTTS | Ree 
aaah afer (ere Eater ate een A geen) wah 
ara Reon Fag Ty 

(2) et Fre a ah are Roe enor an oft A ah oh ae 
an aT 

(a) Rate kate eae, 24 Rte, 2022 (gee 9 aneer) 8 pe eof ae 
‘ee, 26 fn, 2022 (TH 5.00 wh angel) aw) eat eM ga aTE 
Sai sgger a Pte ae ee TET 

(1) eat FA 20 Rae, 2oze 81 ae ety Rarer am ea RAR 
vaeeeh & efter fe fared arent afoeee A ack a ae ah 
Fe ae eh ee ae ae | 

() aie ante ot quer Aunt & arg werh & Ao dew kwh BT ATT 
rrr 8 ate we_oter fH seme ot oer orate @ fh a ita A 
aera & Fg oer} aN ae /AnO ME se WATE TE oT Ge 
‘ex i sTeeig i pareendshlnacom "Rare Fa / et | 

5) ere A/T a eB eH Aa a € ae Rete Late 
are & weet oy a ae oes a A A oer ate Re 

Siar act tira eH | 
(2) ee oh gags Bee Pate Sate 8 aera a BA 8 TH OT ATT 

ae & afte cohen # dhe Eaten Riven A GaN ATE a 
ser =€1 2 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

  cy ae a es & A § suena 
ae. AP gree 2 Rea 22 #1 

ov) ger. 25 Rese 2027 S00. am, CALLA.) aR Ae Fa A P| 
aren 

evn re i 9 ee in Ro $ se aT es aA Ye AA AS eA THA | 
‘Resend aa ae ote A ae Bee Head =e GaN A TA a 
Pa ig Rea mag se Fen Fr aa FA aor aa wae] 
emer a afin Pee fain yw 8 Aenea Sw wpa Fas] 

se ag eA TE TS Te a A Ga 
Fadia an Aaa a Ghee Ay Ae 

evn em & CH) Brae A he Pee § al a se STN 
2 hea deste Gala ow A aM A wea eg ae hee ang a] 

SS oe ere eA wa a FM. (B) Teg TAA A ee an PTA Pe] 
Safer wom 8 sen Ber Read eae cin de fa een al 
2 en rere eA. (n) Fe Pe a ae ie A a BETA eal 
eatreh an gin She AP Pee Wes Fa AA ME CRN 
ates ga Fee & ese sm 3a ae shen den §- ae yea we 
Fass 

cv Ree gen Po erm ere Tihs A ga aT CNS, Zen A | 
fed eae FAS wowevetingindis 8 SIRS Wes 2A gH a2 23] 

jose 3-9. 150225555 HERE a AT Helpdeskeveting@edsediacom MCE 
fae 

cy mm aan ce en ee & tin ae en & de ga ern RT| 
1s Tang. Fe OPA oa wah A Bae FH 

oy saa & fa eeeha wa faa aera S an whe a aT FA ge Hl 
tied RH mA GA ORES wT A 

ch 3 wr Pata a 

‘Ba we cts eg Rea] 
er of et ant SS Taro fr, ae emer!   (9) A se eer Greet ate aes es CeCe), Hen ware 

(rove wear tee aor12, Asin fae to8e0) Lae er 
“ager Pree Fre Tee 

(9) Rate Sate othe 9 atte ate ath /shtten arom 3 TOT 
sa 3 a gr wea Uo aA Ger A ATE 8 | 

(3) 28 qr aTeete A reTET wo shtiota.com se asec a TE 
eevotingnda com A svere# | 

(a) Eaten a aaa faeh wear mera & fre Tae Tn Ea 
vbr oth (1800225539) re, 25h Hey, Aer eR OTT 
fe weraiea, eH ah AL, sare wa (GE), Fad—c00019, ge TEA 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com| Fae wT ese wT 
parveenGstinet.com ' fed 74 

FOP 2020 TE 1 Ht, 2020 a wh FA ae a ea 
recente are er, 8 afte ome Fee eTceah apr rg Te 

soot & awe Pres eta we ae a € | gay wee S 
sraita & fr ogre abe giver cle (ait te at we 4 8) 
fered sft (ae ete dere @) aN aro tH ese ae HTH 

Ferd er reer hee ten Te 2 
anf 2azz—23 & eer ae Be oT S000 wt es El 
Tate eatery oe he tre an po 

    

  

      

  

   
  

       

  

  

  

       

wed aT aes a8 & fee Teh} awe gH inlo@skylinetacom sik 
arveend@stuln ve 20 Fara. 2022 oe (eT 5.00 at TET TH) 

‘ot tsa / 5 8 eke chee et wel ae | eet 8 ne eae eat     
any age fare oe & Fa re taps lB ah eer aR 
1961 aT 206AA & orqETE 20 wt A Gea we A we a wel a eh 

Pa a Pty fares 
ft os Ria, 2022     

  

war Hg fet 

3) sent at ‘rot & err ERT aren 
3) Ree Sate 27 Rae a2 at seo ot Ga YR ae ae 29 Re 202 a 
Soo mat a ie ay 

remit ger antites erent a OTT 
Boot RARE za Ree 2072 a 
a aa eas ee a ges Soe ae are Ria we fT aT aT TT 
rma # gor 5c-oiF RAY Fw aT FE fT mumbsiginkntineco.in. F| 
oh ae oars Rt et ora sta a & 

3) 2 Ree an2 S00 wa ont ae Ree aT a oR et A oe 
a) Rete ate grr era A TE AH Ge Te AT eT fa 

ofr 8 RR a HAA TS HRT TT 
9) Fer ae ar ae eae BRE BY acca & oP eT an cath | 
sreee anata @ af Rete $a gen ware AR A Gl TB 

3 rt oes sit 
a) aot wien a Gen ach A ae an fie geRH a te] 

wee coahewspinslinitedom sat Rie FEHR A ATE] 
were likintine.con 9M eae #1 

sf Rie Sar a et Ret seve fed pT is SereH ST oT A 
Ga cae sR GER a oe ais UH ae Ree oy 
Rett offerte tos BEY 

a aS 

= acm = ‘ 
fate os.os.2n22 PREF]   

  

  
REGENCY 
HEALTH 

ita ataea ferfies 
“eftsmget: U85110UP 1987PLC008792 

seg arr 0-2, ete -7e, PGE 208005 Se Het 
‘gam : 0512-3502480 Ser: investon@regencyhealthcare.in, 

‘rene: win regencyheathearein 
33df aries srt Qoes are ¢ atfér at 

are at eer 

era eat) oh & FR 
1 — tite rere ares aren aire) ara afk eee 2/2022 fie 19 / 2021] 

ora otal & aquay # tol eiftuca (Pes Cau) a 
‘VaeaRat FT sal arias orm Ao (este) gua 20 ferciax, 2022 a] 
Te ttan oe fet tabs Ge ar aie ae 
iedies) 3 rere 8 erator a oh) eaPrat wr Tara wT FR 
race Batten wae oh Fea ath & area & goiter sranfera] 
wel Hh aegis 8 | aaa, we Ay yolhqa feaiw 9 area 2022 7 aaa] 
goings (ieee) & Pra Fry ay stare Stet ara Barrett 3] 
‘Pranea & ferg areifors a on eet 8 | 
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PRO CLB GLOBAL LIMITED 
(FORMERLY PROVESTMENT SERVICES LIMITED) 

Meco mer ame trey 
Roo heated oe 

Karol Bagh, New Delhi -110 005 | Tel: 011-47177000 
Cerrar ee eae 
eens ico) 

Information Regarding 28th Annual General Meeting 
of PRO CLB GLOBAL LIMITED 

41. NOTICE’s hereby given thatthe 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) ofthe Company 
willbe hed on Thursday, Seplember 28,2022 at 0400 PM, deemed be convenedat 
registred adress of the company trough Video Cnferenong (VC) and Other Audio 
Video Means (OAV) in compance wih General Guar No, 20/2020 Dated Sth 
May, 2020 read with General ial No, 142020 and General ial No, 17/2020 
dated tn Api, 2020 and 1th Apr, 2020, 05th May, 220, 13) January, 2021 and 05th 
May 2022 respectively ssued by the Misty of Corporate fas, Government of nia 
and Circular dated May 12, 2020 issued by Secutties and Exchange Board of 
Inda(SEB), to transact the business es) s et outin the Note ofthe AGM which is 

being sent the membersby Ema 
2 2a Annual General Mestng (AGM) ofthe Company wil be held on Thursday, 
September 2, 2022 a 04-00 PN. through Video Conferencing (VC) and Other Audio 

Video Means (OAV), 
3. In compliance with he above sei Car Notice along with Annual Report forthe 

Financial Year willbe sent ony bythe electric mode to al the Members a thi 
registered emaids andthe same is also avaiable on he website of the Company at 
vwenprocloglobalcom. The Nabce of AGM is also avaiable on the website COSL at 

inva evotogina com 
4. Shareholders wi have an opportunity to cast their vote remclely onthe businesses as 

Sat for in the Notco of te AGH trough remote e-voting Syston. The Logi 
Credentials fr casting the votes trough evoing shall be made avable fo the 
shareholders trough e-mail, The detailed procedure fo casting the voles through e 
‘ling and e-oing system dung the mesing sal be provided in he Noce of the 
AGM 

5. Members who have not reseed thei emai addresses, ofa, are also requested to 
register ther emai adress in espec of electronic hotngs wth depository through 
ther concemed Depository Partipants. Members who hol the shares in physical 
form are requested ogo their ema drejsoed, by proving necessary deals ike 
Fol No, Name ofthe Membr, Mobile No. And Email ld wi Ws, Besta Financial & 

Computer Senices Pid (Registrar & Transfer Agentofhe Company orsentdeals 
cndeepka procbglobal@gmal cor 

NOTICE FOR 28th (ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING) AGM, 
‘BOOK CLOSURE AND E-VOTING 

'NOTICEIs hereby given thatthe 2h Annual General Meeting (AGM) ofthe Company wll 
be held on Thursday. September 29, 2022 at 0400 PM. deemed to be convened at 
registred adress ofthe company though Video Conferencing (VC) and ther Audio 
Video Means (OAM) to transact the businss (es) asset out inthe Notice dated 
September 02,2022. The sald Notice alongwith Annual Reperthas been sent toa the 
ember ther regitred emails by Teesdy, September 06, 2022 andthe same is 
also avalable onthe webs ofthe Company at wv proctgabal com The Notce of 
‘AGMsals avaiable onthe website COSLatwn evebginia com 
Pursuanto Section 91 ofthe Companies Ac, 2013read wth Companies (Management & 
Adminstration) Rules, 2014 and Regulaon 4 he SEBI (LODR) Regulons, 2015, the 
Register of Members and Shae transer Books of the Company wil remain coed from 
Friday, September 23,2022 o Thursday, Septmiber 23,2022 bah days inclusive) forthe 

purpose ofAGMofine Companyorthe yoarendea March 3,202 
‘As permitled under Rule 1 ofthe Companies (Acoounts) Rules, 2014, the AnnualReport 
forthe year 2022 have been sent eleconcaly on 06h September, 2022 to those 
mmenbers who have reitered ther emai id adresses wih Mls, Beotl Financial & 
Computer Services Pt Lis Registrar & Transfer Agentafthe Company) 
ener who have not registred their ema adresses, so fr, ar also requested to 
register hi emal adress in respect of electronic holdings with depostor tough thet 
concemed Depository Patipa's. Members who hold the shares in physical form are 
Tequesed fo gel her ema id regstered by providing nessa des ike Fo No, 
Name ofthe Member. Mobile No, And Ema id wih M's. Beeal Financial & Computer 
Services Pvt. Lid (Registrar & Transfer Agen ofthe Company) or sent detais on 
daepika procbglebal@gmal.com 
Pursuanto Regulation 44 ote SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 andintems of Section 
‘08 of he Conpanies Ac, 2013 ead wih Rule 20 of he Companies (Management and 
Administration Rules, 2014: 
2) The Company is providing remote e-voting fait tots Members to cast her vot by 

éecronic means onthe Resoons set out in the Note of the 28th AGM dated 
‘Seplember 02,2022 

4) Commencement ofremate evang: Monday September26,2022 10:0. (IST) 
6) Endofremote e-voting: Werhesday, September28,202205:00p.m,IST) 
6) Cutt ee: September 2.2022. 
«) Rematee-otng module shalbe disabled by CDSL for voting eer 0500 pm. IST} on 

Wednesday, September 28,2022 
The esut ofthe E-otng Remote Evang sal be delred on or before October 01 
2022, The Resuit decared, along wih Scutnizer Repot wil be avalble atthe 
Registered Ofice ofthe Company and aso be paced onthe Company's website and 
ommunicationtothe Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares relisted. 

By Order ofthe Board 
For PRO CLB GLOBAL LIMITED 

(Formerly PROVESTMENT SERVICES LIMTED) Sd. 
DEEPIKA RAJPUT 

{Company Secretary & Compan Ofc) 

    

Date: 06/09/2022 
Place: New Delhi   

J2— aaeten ofeaat  argarary A, facta af 2o21~22 a ates até 3 ara 
ogo ah ae A eaapia wide sa wh aera aT Am ae a 
ford a a aah / Reid ana Fe liga #12 ee 
Beh B AaeTES www regeneyheahcarein Te she Fars Ret Reta| 
faire FaRES (CTIA) BH STATET wa. evoting.nscom 7 * 
waraé 

js areas Fa (1 Rca, 2022) ah star wa A ar spas aH ae 

ater) dna 3 woes ah Berra Peta aera we eee 
aS oe ATE ae Has E| MATT aT aOR Te a 

goer eftadh tae oh A ard are anes ete et S aga 4 aI | 
Ate gitar sre Sane SA arg tema gh ae NAIR, 2019 

rar 109d mem Thee fates fore Po TET 
Ja art erent ft Free 
apr 9 Prfgee anaes a estes # Rite Ste ter gaa] 
fareH eae S Sr-2a et oT TATE | 
igor 4 Rake Eater ar Gates een are dee we aH TAT 
ratte ae at reais Fa 21 Pata, 2022 @ | 

  

  

  

  

  

ii-fRore ane ara, 24 Ri, 2022 (GE 900-43 Ga. LAT) 3 
yearn 
ivRehe {ahfee sree, 27 Fa, 2022 (S00 wh ST, LH) 
a er 
foe {eh tsgear Rrdae, 2022 eH 00-48 mL, 3 
are fafpa ey caren | 
vicsitites wa 4 tae cert aren etd ah auf atte te aaftoret area] 
ahah & sent ar siftaen aren é stk Hee AS aS ae ae wy 
ee en te pes RT APA 2 Rae 2022 wy Be aH 
Ime, me evtng@nsd coin oe see ree sir sms re rere 
rer we werent 8 | eretif AS ae fire Lahn & fae wre B] 
aera apa i aah re ey ope go ae te 
urerad er Saint we eepeT 8 | 
vi-Shte ats # aftr a ort ara caterer treet aa ot 
at art & sere or sift med # ote ate Ae ory gH are eh 

    

    
  

   

    

   wae a GT & afk weil FM aA 21 RRelae 2022 @ sie ae 
‘ar wm, “Instructions for e-voting" eect woe WY aera Hofer 
cael ar ura ae wea |   

itera ea & Ps 
2) Go are ere are PM ono eae BA ae, wae wae A 

agart fh sega 18 eA 
aa) hte bahar seers far A over wef TEA, aie Ae 
satan ara a wigs A walter wae, Rela Rete Gatton a 
rary & seer we sro ate 7 sem & ste arsae ert we a ata 
a8 €, t oitgn #2 an se a sre ere ew 
at 
1) fea rea A ses al Rte 
gates 8 ene ead & aoa ge ate wre # eevee aE eI, 
8) at 2 ay Foc a wesw (NR ter eres Aree A 
feeiret arr op aiomll efteh wate A xa, fae 
Sabena goa & era Labo aA wr aM aA # ewe 
et 

ik HAAR se, RefSrne ts Hare we are ea te gm 
fa wa shige a el ard deere fy Rete aE aed a 
actor goes Byer A aera waren sar 8] ae Ret we 
aaemge we A er pera TE | eee a seg ge aE | 
Ferraro" a Foren regncyheaticarein &et | 
xchat ate wert ard se anet aa Fae at rae a a 
ard deacareat @ org # A 8 oma Referet aiteahrat & ara a 
eh Re sae fe he area an Pret tips a 
sot A ae vert ara ofc ond argh ler wh ome ae aA ae 
Sercaeel sepia & AS A aie & afore ste tae ge ele 
(od), ender vores fia smgte FaPes ob ae oA Ha, 
few ead Rae she ra argh Rraeot wh sede wer & fore oH 
onggisme—1 ae a) see srg BR AA a gE BH a 
aimin@styinerta.com tr et | 

        

  hfe ares seat ae ra, & 
    

      

    

     

      

     

  

aie A quero /Prorm & ama a, eeu eager wl 
Gane taenge mtpssiwww.evaingansd.eom % serats sATT 
‘Soe requ sted estos As) fox Members a eee 
Eaten saat: ‘tex wend T evoing@nsdcoin we are 
oh hapten sears 3 aerars Sas oe AN Rr fry, tae 
wh sifber er, wa afta, As wale are wry 208005 & 
anktagupta@regencyeathcarein, Ge 05122502400 RB Be wr 
# 

ph asia aftvee faite 
Fea= 

ot 

   

    

Reais: 5 fiaea 2022 
era: rage      
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